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years of innovation



Highlights

years of achievement

AVEVA is the world’s leading engineering IT software
provider to the plant, power and marine industries.
Through 40 years of visionary and continual
progression, AVEVA has grown organically and
through acquisition to develop a comprehensive
product portfolio which has led a transformation

in the way major projects are designed and built.

Another record year of revenue, profit and cash growth
Revenues up 44% to £94.9 million (2006 - £65.9 million)

Recurring revenues up 29% at £52.7 million
(2006 - £40.9 million)

Adjusted profit before tax, amortisation, share-based payments
and goodwill adjustment up 104% to £28.1 million
(2006 - £13.8 million)

Adjusted earnings per share up 96% to 31.71p (2006 - 16.15p)
Profit before tax £24.7 millien (2006 - £11.2 million)
Basic earnings per share up 119% to 26.59p (2006 -12.14p)

Strong cash flow with net cash at the year end of £41.3 million
(2006 - £23.5 million)

Increased final dividend of 2.94p (2006 - 1.73p) bringing the
full year dividend to 4.18p {2006 -2.46p) - an increase of 70%

Investment in Research and Development increased 27%
to £17.6 million (2006 - £13.9 million)
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Group overview

Working in demanding industries, that once used drawing boards and plastic models, customers now depend
on AVEVA's Integrated engineering software to dnve every phase of a project’s engineering workflow From
imtial design and specithication, through 30 engineering layout to procurement, matenials management and
project control, AVEVA's software combines techmcal excellence with unnvalled data integrity Future product
developments will extend the use of valuable design and enqgineering data more widely across the enterprise
through the use of the emerging range of AVEVA NET products

AVEVA's products are very perbinent to the markets winch are experiencing a sustained boom pericd, especially
o1l and gas, power and marine Qur strategy of develoming our direct sales and support channel to service igh
growth economes 15 working very well, 1n particular in the Asian region, where all AVEVA products have sold well
into both the plant and marine industries

With 40 years expertence in the industry AVEVA has been a founder, proneer and s now a true leader in the
field Once again we have invested record levels in new technology and the product roadmap 1s a reflection
of our ongoing market-leading investment in the continual pregression of existing products and the
niroducthion of class leading new products during the coming year

Our global reach
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Qur history
1967 1976 1983 1994 1996 2002 2004 2005 2006 2007
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With around 30% of our customers” active 1n this market globally, AVEVA has grown frem a base of Nerth
Sea customers who proneered 30 design using AVEVA tools Today, our products have become the globat
henchmark for the offshore industry and a major part of the mare diverse anshore o1l and gas market

Increased energy commodity prices, demand growth and investment in infrastructure have led to
unprecedented demand for AVEVA tools, positicming AVEVA as the primary supplier to this ever more
glohalmdustry In fact, across the world we have seen very high levels of demand, both in our established
markets of the USA and northern Europe as weil as in newer markets in which we have mvested over
recent years The new AVEVA office in Russia has seen some large orders from new customers such as
URAL TEP, Gazprom and RAO UES In Latin America we have had great success with Petrobras, PEMEX and
PDVSA In Europe we have seen some of our very large rental customers double therr annual commitment
to meet the increased workload The investments in providing a system that can be used across mulbiple
engineenng sites around the world and still prowide a consistent and high quahty design has set AVEVA
apart fromits competitors AVEVA's ablity te offer facilinies to segment databases across multiple locations
very eficiently has become a major differentiator for the larger engineenng companies and has been one
of the most influenhat factors in winming business from the world's top engineering compames

With over 60 Floating Preduction Storage and Offloading (FPSO) platforms currently o production
and many of AVEVA’s customers speciabising in this type of deepwater mega platform, we anticipate
that demand willincrease as more of the available reserves are found 1n deepwater and further offshore
The increase 1n these highly complex assets will drive a sigmificantincrease 1n the amount of engineering
design hours and consequent use of AVEVA products Additionally, management of such high value assets
during their 30 year hives will become increasingly important and the AVEVA NET products wll address thys
growing market

AVEVA has invested heawly 1n binlding products that are nat only attractve to its traditional customers,
but also appeal to the owner operator customers Products such as AVEVA NET and the AVEVA Laser Model
Interface play weil to customers seeking to maximise the valuable data locked up 1in their assets
In Norway, Stateil has decided to move all engineering design data into AVEVA systems, using speqially
developed translators te migrate data from legacy systems, in cenjunction with capturing the witally
wmportant as-built plant status using laser technology This means that accurate asset information can
be built m the AVEVA systems and used for design modification and extension

OIL & GAS
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In the last 2 years AVEVA has seen its market sharen the power related industnes expand sigmfrcantly,

as the above-trend growth for increased supply globally continues to gather pace, with a particular
emphasis on the mgh growth reqions of Braait, China, Indva and Russia Inthe thermal power generation
market, one of AVEVA's longest established customers doubled their spending on AYEVA toals last year

In addition, on top of cur global customer base of world leading suppliers of fossil fuelled capanty, we are
seeing a renewed nterest 1n nuclear power generabion The first new design nuclear reacter for many years
15 being built in Finland and the prime contractor, AREVA, uses the complete AVEVA plant product portfoho
During the year we have atso setd new installations at Bechtel and Constellation Energy in the USA

In China, through focused marketing efforts, we now have 21 of the 26 top arade design institutes using
AVEVA technelogy Curdesign tools are being used on the new 1000MW ultra-supercriical thermal power
plantsin Zouxian and on the largest coal bquefaction plant in the world Nuclear power plays a major partin the
generating mixin China and a3 well as werkang with China's supply partners AVEVA wall supply the design tools
for the first new generabion nuclear plant to be designed and built by Chinese companies

Duning the past year the demand for AVEVA products in the power industry has been such that we have set up
a dedicated centre of excellence for the powerindustries The aim of the centre1s to provide talored solutions
and applications buwilt on the AVEVA core productsin order to make our tools even more attractive to the
customers and to extend our competitive advantage [t was a strategic decision to establish the ‘Power Centre
of Excellence 1n the AVEVA office 1n Guangzhou, and the praduct add-ons developed there will be available to
customers globally

POWER
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AVEVA Marine 1s a suite of products speafically produced for the world’s ship butlding market Notenly are
the tools the best in the design office but through many years of working closely with world leaders 1n the
marine industry, AVEVA Marine preducts also offer umque benefits 1n ship preduction

Many of the new customers this year have chosen AVEVA due to the new capabilities of the combination of
highly sophisticated hull design and outfitting technology available on a single database piatform With
such a gh demand for yard capaaity, yards warldwide are laoking to increase their produchivity and ability
to offer 2 wide range of vessel designs AVEVA tools offer unnivalled levels of productivity and have been
proven by many of the world’s leading shipbu:lders

Our contract with Hyunda has seen delivery of the first combined Tribon and AVEVA technology, and AVEVA
Marine 12 will follow later this year wath full customer roll-cut before the end of 2007 Such s the pace of
devalopment of the new AVEVA Marine product that many long-term marnine customers can see the value
wn future releases and are signing recurning fee contracts to ensure they have access to the new releases
as they become available The Korean team has been very successfulin building the marine business —

as well as developing and maintayming first class customer relationships wath the leading shpyards -
that wentend to open a Research and Development centre n Busan in May 2007 The aim of the ‘Marine
Technelogy Support Centre’ wll be to harness seme of the most modern production technology and
encapsulate thisin future AVEVA Marine software tools Already AVEVA has very strong working
relatienships with a number of the world's major shipbuilders 1n Korea, and these relationships will

be of great beneft as we work to develop new technology 1n conjunction with customers and affihated
educational institutes

China has a goal to become the world's largest suppher of new ship tennage within 10 years and the
substantialinvestments to build new yards and restructure older yards has seen a huge increase in business
for AVEVA over the past year We have made large system installationsin C0SCG, Rongsheng and several
other yards during the year Josepmne Zhou manages the businessn China, with a highly professional
support and customer service team based in Shanghar

Buring the coming year we will launch ssgmficant new products for the manne industry This combined with

ourincreasing marketing efforts in naval marine design, will enable us to attract new customers and supply
new products to ourinstalled base

MARINE
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Chairman’s statement

years of achievement

AVEVA's people and solutions are world
class and represent a highly focused and
truly global organisation. The marine, oll
and gas and power markets in which we
operate look set to remain strong, with
demand in some areas driving order books
to an all time high. With such momentum
In the Company and the markets which we
serve the Board believes that the outlook
remains very positive




Nick Prest Chayrman

[ am debghted to announce another
record year for AVEVA We have seen
unprecedented growth 1n revenue and
profits reflecting AVEYA’s position in the
expanding global markets for manne,
o1l 2nd gas and power engineering
These results reflect the strengths of
AVEVA, prowding market leading technology
solutions to our customers threughout
the world

Key finangials

Our revenues grew by 44% and amounted
to £94 9 milben (2006 - £65 9 mlbhon}
Strong growth was achieved wn all our major
terntories wherewe also maintained a
good balance between imitial fees and
recurring fees, which now amount to

£52 7 milbon (2006 - £40 9 milbon)

Profit before tax, amortisatien,
share-based payments and goodwril
adjustment increased to £28 1 million
(2006 - £13 8 million}, delivering an
increase 1n adjusted earmngs per share
of 96% to 31 71p {2006 - 16 15p}

The investment in the AVEVA suite of
products continued to be one of the
highestn the industry increasing 27%
to £17 6 milbien (2006 - £13 9 mlbon)
We beheve such levels of investment
will continue to strengthen our market
position by offering products which wilt
drwve the future productivity increases
our customers demand

The cantinued strength of trading has
seen net cash increase to £41 3 milbon
(2006 - £23 5 millien)

Dvidend

A very strong set of results and continued
confidence for the future lead the Board
to propase an increased final dvadend
of 2 94p (2006 - 1 73p) Together

with the interim diidend of 1 24p,

this gives a fullyear dwidend of 4 18p
(2006 - 2 46p), an wicrease of 70%

Subject to approval at the Annuat General
Meening, the final dvidend witl be paid
on 1 August 2007 to shareholders on the
reqister on 29 June 2007

People

During the past year we have invested
heavily 1n people and to support this
we have appointed Hilary Wnight as the
Head of Glebal Human Resources

I would to like to take this opportunity
to thank Richard Longdon, his executive
team and all the AVEVA staff worldwide
for thewr hard work over the past 12 months
[ have been here just over a year, but
many AVEVA staff have long service in
the Company, and the excellent results
we are reporting reflect sustained
planmng and effert over many years

Across the Group all the employees
have been committed to making AVEVA
awinming organisabian and it s thanks
to their dedication and professionalism
that AVEVA has scooped many of the
major business awards and accolades
in 2006/7

Outleok

AVEVA has positioned itself at the forefront
of technological mnovation through the
continued development of 1ts product
range This, combined with the close
relabionships it enjoys with the ever
expanding customer base, has meant that
the Group has benefited strongly from the
surgen end user markets Tt1s now one of
the very few technology compames whose
efforts are dedicated to serving the
marine, cil and gas and power markets
Its people and solutions are world class and
represent a highly fecused and truly global
orgamsation The marketsin which
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1t aperates look set to remain strong, with
demand 1n some areas driving order books
to 2n alltime lugh Wath such mementum
n the Company and the markets which we
serve the Board believes that the outlook
remains very positive

Nick Prest N ‘N‘ (_J

Chairman

Revenues for the year increased by

Adjusted earmngs per share
ncreased by

Dmidend for the year increased by

0%

1
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Chief Executive's review

years of innovation

Last year was a mitestone year for AVEVA.
Our core markets are continuing to
enjoy record [evels of growth and we are
capitalising on the different opportunities
this offers.

Summary of the Chief Executive’s review

The Company's outstanding performance durngthe year has
propelled AVEVAInto the FTSE 250

Inthe last two years AVEVA has seen1ts market share in the power
related industries expand sigmficantly as demand for increased
supply globally continues to gather pace

With global shipyard actwvity hitting new fwghs during the year,
AVEVA has been able to maximiseits position as the leading
supplier to the marine industnes

12



Richard Longdon CEQ

Last year was a milestone year for AVEVA
Qur core markets are centinuing te
enjoy record levets of growth and we are
captabsing on the different opportumtes
this offers In particutar, a matenal number
of mgh value deals were concluded this year
With both plant and manne products, AVEVA
has been consistently beating competitors
by demenstrating the value and strength
of s product range and maximising the
investmentn local offices to provide best
1 class support and service

The strong share prce performance of
the stock through the year has propelled
AVEVA into the FTSE 250 and the
Company has won a number of awards,
most notably the London Stock Exchange
techMARK Company of the Year and the
PLC Company of the Year, 1n addibon to
a number of local business awards These
are a great tribute to all the employees
that have been so dedicated to making
AVEVA a winming team

Rebranding

With an increasing number of products
and the greatly increased awareness of
the AVEVA brand globally, we are taking
this apportumty to simplify our branding
as we broaden the use of AVEVA core
technology All products will be marketed
under the AVEVA Plant and AVEVA Manne
srands Qur new product branding

and very slightly changed corporate
branding have been relled out during
April 2007, along with a completely
redesigned and more accessible website

Research and development

We are continuing to nvest heavly

In Research and Development to
ensure that we retain our competitive
advantage One of the areasn which we
arenvesting 1s the management of asset
nformation Increasingly, customers are
realising the value of the data related to
the mgh value assets they own and are
looking to maximise the value of such

information when there 1s upgrade
or repair work to be carmed out

We are also nvesting 1n the AVEVA NET
famly of products This product range will
tead us into the growing market for Product
Lifecycle Management systems Thisis an
emerqing technelogyin which AVEVA are
umaquely positioned to beneft from due
to our unnvalled understanding of the
complex major project execution processes

Itsimpartant that we maintain our close
dialogue with customers not only for the
continual progressien of existing products,
but also for the launch of new products
which will efevate AVEVA's strategic value
within its customer base Through working
closely with our customers we have
developed 2 detailed product roadmap
through to 2010 aimed at meeting speahc
demands of our customers

Major industry focus

The AVEVA product range s sold to owners,
operators and engineering contractors
assomiated with complex process plant
and manne assets Our customers are active
 power, oil and gas, manne, paper and
pulp, food processing, brewing and many
process related actmbies Most large scale
engineening projects are umique and of such
a scale that they cannot be prototyped,

but emplay a concurrent design and build
approach, often nvolving many partners
across the globe worlang togetherona
single project AVEVA has unparatleled
expenence and understanding of this
complex market

The Power segment has been a core market
for AVEVA over many years, thoughn the
last 2 years AVEVA has seen its market share
n the power related industries expand
sigmficantly as demand forincreased supply
globally continues to gather pace, with a
parbicular emphasis on the high grawth
reqions of Brazil, Cina, India and Russia
The knowledge gained w working with
customers across thermal and nuclear
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AVEVA has completed a
landmark year of successes in
2006/7 and the business 1s now
operating at a mgher levelin
everyarea

generabon 1s a real strength and positions
AVEVA very well to camtabse an the strong
market expected for some years to come

With global shipyard actwaty hitting new
highs during the year, AVEVA has been
able to maximise its world leading
position as the number one supplhier

to the marineindustnes, by increasing
product usage as existing customers
grow Our success raten winmng new
custamers has also been first class While
winning business i the boorming Korean
market and the strongly emerging
Chinese markets, we are also revitalising
sales n Europe and the Middle East
Notably, we have won VT Shipbuilding

n the UK and Dragon Offshore n the
Middle East as customers, utibsing our
new capabilities for the combination

of highly sophisticated hull design and
outfithng technalagy available on a single
database platform With such a fngh
demand on yard capaoty, yards werldwide
are looking to increase their preductivity
and abihity to offer 2 wider range of
vessel designs

Oiland Gas 1s the traditonal strength for
AVEVA, with a large number of our customers
achve1n tms market globally Increased
epergy commodsty pnces, demand growth
and investment 1n infrastructure have led to
unprecedented demand for AVEVA taols as
the primary suppler to this ever more global
wdustry New business has been generated
by some of the large nternational
engineering customers expanding hcence
usage, as they maximise the use of skilled
engineers on global project execution The
wvestment 1 prowding a system that can
be used across mulbple engineenng sites

13
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Chief Executive’s review

continued

around the world and still provide a
consistent and igh quality design gives
AVEVA a distinct competitive advantage

LNG 1s the world's fastest growing fuel
and AVEVA s very well positioned 1n the
supply chain, with many ofits customers
active 1n the front end of the process,
manne customers active in the
transportation of product in complex
ships, and engimeering compames active
n the regasification process of the
product once it has been landed Already
AVEVA products have been used on some
of the largest facilities 1 the world for
LNG processing and transportation

AVEVA's global presence

AMERICAS - revenue £13 5 milhien
{2006 - £11 1 rullion})

The Amenicas region grew 22% dunng
the year with the strongest sub-regional
growth in Latin Amenca The main driver
forthis increase 1n business has been the
boomng o1l and gas market, with all
exishng AVEVA customers reporing very
fuli ordes hooks and a strong pipebine of
potential future projects

Latin Amenca has seen 65% growth over
the last year and 30 Aew customers [n thig
reqion we have a large o1l and gas business,
but are also very strong in the paper and
pulp industry

Although we already have a good market
1n Brazil, Chile and Mexico, careful
evaluabion has shown that there are
further potential growth opportumties
for us i these markets In response to
this, we are planming further investment
n this region, pnncipally through the
opeming of new offices We started this
process tns year, with the opening of a
subsidhary office 1n Mexico Uity

ASIA PACIFIC - revenue £36 9 milbon
(2006 - £23 7 milhion}

Once again, the Asia Pacihc region has
produced excellent growth and now
represents 39% of Group revenues
Duning the year the team took 9 orders
over £1 million

In {hina, Josephine Zhou and her team
have achieved growth of over 250%1n
the marnne business This was largely
driven by new customer wins and
contract expansions from our manne
customer base Our manne dmwision has
capitalised on Cina's goal to become
the world's largest supplier of new ship
tonnage withn 10 years The substantial
investments in both the construction and
renovation of shmpyards has seen a huge
Increase 1 business for AVEVA this year

Nuclear power aiso plays a major partin
the generating mix1n China and, as well
as working with China’s supply partners,
AVEVA will supply the design tools for
the first new generation nuclear plant
to be designed and built by Chinese
companies Our design tools are also
being used on the new 1000Mw Super
Ultracntical thermal power plantsin
Zouxian and on the largest coal
hguefaction plant in the world

The KoreafJapan ergamisations have
continued to expand As well as winming
new customers, the AVEVA Korea team
has been providing on site support to

a number of estabbished customers
wcluding Hyundar Heavy Industnes as
the world’s largest shipbuilder continues
to roll out the AVEVA marine design
tools We are alse working very closely
with Hyunda1 on the development of
AVEVA Marine 12 and they currently have
anumber of engineers embedded 1n
our development orgamisation Cus
contract with Hyunda has seen delivery

years of continued growth

Revenues 1n Latin Amenca grew by
The Asia Pacific region represents
of Group revenues

Revenues in WEMEA grew by

The CES region has won

47

new customers




of the first combined Tribon and AVEVA
technology and AVEVA Marine 12 will
foltow, with full customer roll-out before
the end ef 2007 The successesin
Korea 1n recent years are now being
emuylated in Japan, with a strong
upturn in business in this country

Elsewheren the region we have been
investing in new people and have taken
good orders 1n India, Malaysia and
Indonesia across allndustry sectars, with
a very sigmficant amount of new orders for
AVEVA NET We have aggressive plans to
continue cur growth across the Asia Paaific
region and with so much new customer
actvity across the region, we will also be
locating some Research and Development
actity in both China and Korea

CES - revenue £22 8 million

(2006 - £17 0 milhon}

The Central and Southern Europe {CES)
region had an excellent year, winning 47 new
customers with over half of these mgrating
from our major compebitor

A major opportumty is developing out of
our early stage nvestmentin the Russian
market AVEVA has been gperatingmn
Russia for over 2 years and now has a
steadily growing, strong and sustanable
business We have formed a subsydiaryin
Russia, within which we are now growing
our team, and will also be wntegraning
into this the marine sales and support
business based 1n St Petersburg

as a satellite office Our progressin

the complex Russian market this year
increased considerably, with 2 of the
region’s influential power businesses
becoming new custamers

The CES region has many companes with
along mstory of engineening in the key
markets for AVEVA These custemers are
supported by a number of software

suppliers, whose products remamn
influential to the success of their
businesses AVEVA secured the nghts
to 2 of these products during the year,
bringing both customer relationships
and know-how

WEMEA - revenue £21 7 million

(2006 - £14 2 mlhon)

Across the Western European, Middle East
and Africa (WEMEA) region, withats

3 sub-regions, the focus has been on
generating new manne business in alt of
the major ndustnes served by AVEVA This
has been the first full year as Head of WEMEA
for Martin Yeomans and 1t has been an
outstanding year for both generafing new
business and strengthemng the teamn
readiness for future years

In the Nordic sub-region, where AVEVA
has a large installed base 1n the ailand
gas industry, we have seen very strong
demand for product threughout the
year and AVEVA has capitabised on the
mvestments made on the West coast of
Norway to get full service offices close

to the customers” actvities Of particular
importance 1s the decision by Statoil to
maove atl of their engineening design data
into AYEVA systems, using specially
developed translators to mgrate data
from legacy systems 1n conjunction with
captunng the vitally important ‘as built’
plant status using laser technology,
accurate asset information can be
built 10 the AVEVA systems and used

for design modification and extension

In finland, the first new design nuclear
reactor for many years 1s being built
The prime contractor, AREVA, uses our
complete plant product portfoho Our
customer relatonships and strength

of product offering have positoned us
well to take advantage of the increased
demand for nuclear reactars globally
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Prospects

AVEYA has compieted a landmark year of
successes in 2006/7 and the businessis
now operating at a higher leveln every
area We are particularly focused on
ensuring we have the mghest quabty
peaple to continue our growth and will
continue to pursue vanous mbatives
1 the coming year to mantain our high
staff retention rate and to attract the
best new talent

Qur customers' order books remain at
the mghest levels for many years, with
a considerabte hacklog in many of the
industnes key to the growth of AVEVA
We plan to continue aur high levet of
investment in Research and Development
n the coming year as we develop our
existing products and brng to market our
new product ihfecycle management tools

During the last year we have made
selective acquisitions to enhance our
product range and to get new products
based on the AVEVA core technology to
market expeditiously Qur healthy cash
balance allows us flexibility to move
quickly ahead with bolt-on product
acquisitions With the proven success of
Tribon now complete, we are also focused
on future opportumties for strategic
acquisitions and continue to seek value
dnven targets

We are optirmistic about continued strong
performance 1n all areas of the business

Richard Longdon
Chef Executive
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Finance Director’s review

years of making a difference

AVEVA has delivered an exceptional set of
financial results which reflects an established
market position in all of our main markets
where demand remains very strong.

Summary of the Finance Director's review

Substantiat increase n revenue generated across all our major
regions and verticals delivered sales growth of 44%

Recurning revenues now amount to £52.7 milbon

Imtal hicence fee revenues almost doubled 1n the year
to £34 2 milkon




Paul Taylor FD

AVEVA has delivered an excepbonal set
of financial resuits which reflects an
established market positionn alt of our
main markets where demand remains
very strong

Revenues

Substantial increase n revenue generated
across all our major regrons and verticals
debwered sales growth of 44%to £94 9 milbon
(2006 - £65 9 million)

Recurring revenues remained an
intrinsic part of the business model
andincreased by 29% to £52 7 mihion
(2006 - £40 9 million) Overall this now
amounts to 56% of total revenues and
whilst siightly lower as a percentage than
last year it reflects the surge of Imtial
licence fee business, particularly in Asia
and histonical business denominated 1n
US Dollars

Imhal licence fee revenues almost
doubled n the year to £34 2 milhon
{2006 - £17 6 mllron) and much of this
growth was generated within the Asian
reqion, where local preference still
drves ths style of sale In other regions,
customers’ long-term visiility and
confidence has aiso resulted in sales
which may have previously been under
arental model

Revenues generated from services
continued to be driven by new product
sales and increased ths year by 8%
to £8 0 mlbicn (2006 - £7 4 milbon)

Gross margm, operating expenses and
profit before tax

Operating margins 1mpraved matenally
and reflect the nature of the business,
where a predominant amount of cost

of sales relates to Research and
Development and delivery of new sales
relates to standard product However,
investment 1n Research and Development
remains one of the highest as proportion

Research and Development expense

of sales 1n the industry and increased
to £17 6 mulbion {2006 - £13 ¢ millien)

Operating costsincreased to £43 6 million
{2006 - £33 2 mthon) an1ncrease of
31% Continued expansion of our glebal
sales effart remained a key component
tothis cost and included the opening of
two additional sales offices 1n Russia and
Mexico Performance based rewards were
also a major facterin the ingrease n
costs in this area Operating costs for
2006 included a charge for reduction in
goodwll of £0 6 milhon n the year 2006
and in 2007 this amounted to £1 1 milhon
IFRS prescribes that, where the tax
charge has been reduced due to the
utibisation of previously unrecognised
pre-acquisition losses, the carrying value
of goodwill should be reduced by a
charge to operating expenses of the
same amount

Adjusted profit before tax was

£28 1 million, an increase of 104%
(2006 - £13 8 mlbon), which s before
amorhisahion of intangibles, share-based
payments and adjustment to goodwrll

of £3 4 mllion (2006 - £2 7 mllion)

Staff costs remain our single biggest
expenditure Total staff headcount has

2003
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£17 6m

£13 9m

£10 4m

£6 9m

£59m

2004 2005 2006 2007

mgreased from 491 1n March 2006 to 982
at 31 March 2007 Total costs, ncluding
related costs, amounted to £38 3 million
(2006 ~ £29 0 milhon} Continued
Investment in this area remainsin line
with current growth rates and ensures
AVEVA, 1ts people and technologies
remain world class

Taxation

The headline tax rate s lower than the
UK standard rate due to a number of
one-off credits, ncluding the beneht
of tax losses and other unrecogmsed
deferred tax assets After adjusting for
these items the effective rate1s 32%,
which is gher than the UK standard
rate and due to a proportion of the
Group’s profits being earned 1n overseas
entibies subject to higher rates of tax

Earnings per share

Adjusted earmings per share (which

15 before amorhisation of intangibles,
share-based payments and adjustment
to goodwill) was 31 71p compared with
16 15p 1 2006 - an increase of 96%
Basic earnings per share was 26 59p
(2006 - 12 14p} The Directors beheve
that adjusted earnings per share provides
a more meamngful measurement of
performance of the undertying business

17
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Finance Director’s review

continued

Dividends

The Board recommends a final dwvidend
of 2 94p per ordnary share, resulting
n a total dividend per share for the
year of 4 18p (2006 - 2 46p} The final
dividend will be pard on 1 August 2007
to shareholders on the register at the
close of business on 29 June 2007

The cost of dividends paid 1n respect
of the financial year was £2 O aulbion
{2006 - £1 4 million)

Balance sheet

The success of cur business over recent
years has helped strengthen our balance
sheet, which n turn has helped us
continue to nvest orgamcally to acquire
key technologies and comparies when
the opportunities anse Total assets
have increased to £113 8 milbon from
£89 7 million at 31 March 2006 Trade and
other recewables for the same penad
were £36 5 milion, compared with

£26 9 millon at 31 March 2006 and
reflect the proportionalincrease in sales
year on year Deferred revenue increased
to £15 & milbon from £12 5 mlhon at

31 March 2006, a 23% ncrease and 15
after adjusting for the weakness of the
Dollar against Sterbng

Cash flows

Stronger first half trading than usual and
subsequent debtor cellections delivered
substannal cash generation 1n the penod,
with net cash up 76% to £41 3 milien
{2006 - £23 5 milbon) Cash flow
generated from gperating acowvities
before tax amounted to £26 8 million
compared to £13 7 mlhon 1n the prior
year, demonstrating continued strong
cash conversion

As our market expands our customers’
demands for mere complex and integrated
soluhons grow Our ability to sustaina
market leading position will be driven by
continued orgamc investment but there
are also opportumties to make value
enhancang acquisibons As such we

believe 1t would be prudent to maintaina
strong cash posibion to help support any
potential acguisition opportumty

Treasury policy

The Group treasury policy aims to ensure
that the caprtal held s not put at sk and
as such the treasury functions are managed
under policies and procedures approved by
the Board These pelicies are designed to
reduce the fimancial nsk ansing from the
Group's normal trading actvaties, which
pnmanly relate to credit, interest, hiquidity
and currency nsk

The Group s, and 15 expected to conbnue
to be, cash positve and currently holds
net deposits The objectve with these
deposits1s to maintain a batance between
generabing compeitive rates and allowing
accessility This generally means that

no deposits are made beyond a 3 month
commitment However, AVEVA will secure
the provision of comsmitted funding at a
compettive cost to meet any needs ansing
n the leng-term business ptan The credit
faalines will be secured with the Group’s
prinaipal bankers During the year the
Group had a bank overdraft and revolving
loan facility of £6 0 millionn the UK and
approximately £2 2 mllion (SEK 30 mtbon}
n Sweden, which was utihsed to manage
short-term fluctuations n cash before
remittances from the gverseas entihes

The revenue of the Group is
predominantly i foreign currency, with
approximately 35%1n USD and 25%n
Euro The overseas entities incur costs
n their local functional currency, which
acts as a parhal net hedge The Group
has a net funding requirement 1n GBP,
due to the majonty of Research and
Development costs being yncurred 1n
the UK Where applicable, revenue and
expense payments will be netted against
each other, constiteting a natural hedge
Any payments which cannat be set off
aganst each other will resultn a net
currency exposure and where possible

years of continued growth

Stronger first half trading than
usual and subsequenat debtor
collections delivered substantial
cash generation in the period,
with net cash up 76% to £41 3
milbion (2006 - £23 5 million)

these exposures will be hedged These
hedges aim to mmmise the adverse
effect of exchange rate movements,
without ehminating all upside potennal

Acqusitions

During the year the Company bought a
source code license for certain software
from Spescom Software Inc for the sum
of £1 0 milbhon ($2 mlbon} The license
of this software will enable AVEVA

to extend 1ts lifecycle information
management solutions and capitalise on
the rapid success of 1ts AVEVA NET portal
and integration software, to provide
complete tatlored data and document
management solutions to its plant and
marine customers

Review of principal nsks

and uncertainties

AVEVA has delvered good growth1n
revenue, profits and cash over recent years,
but as with any organisabion there are a
number of potential nsks and uncertainbies
which could have a matenalimpact on the
Group’s long-term performance Where
possible the Group seeks to mihgate these
nisks through its system of internal controls
but this can enly provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance aganst matenal losses
The prinaipal nsks and uncertainties faced
by the Group are as follows

Protection of the Group’sintetlectual
property nghts

The Company's success has been bult upon
the knowledge developed in its intellectual
property nghts and protection of thns
temains cticat The Company uses third
party technology te encrypt, protectand




restnct access tots products Access
umitations and nghts are also defined
within the terms of the contract and the
Group seeks to ensure that its intellectual
property nghts are appropriately protected
by law wherever pasaible

Cependency on key markets

AVEVA generates a substantial amount
of its income from customers whose main
business 1s derved from capital projects
driven by growth 1n the ol and gas, power
and marme markets Whilst the global
complexity of these projects affords some
protection against short-termissues,
future success 1s dependent on growth
within these markets

Timing of contract signming

As with most software compames, rmings
of cantractual sigming and deliveryis key to
recogmsing revenue With the majority of
costs betng people, sales at the end of the
year tend {0 generate very igh margin
business Timing of closure of these can
matenially affect revenues and profits,
whilst the \nereasing recurnng nature of
our business mbigates this to some extent

Foreign exchange nsk

Exposure to foreign currency gawns and
losses can be matenal to the Group, with
approxmately 75% of the Group’s revernues
denominated 1n a foreign currency, of
which our 2 largest are US Dollars (35%)
and Euro (25%) The Group entessinto
forward foreign currency contracts to
manage the currency nsk where matenal
The overseas subsidianies trade in their own
currencies and that also acts as a natural
hedge against currency movements The
Group s also exposed to forergn currency
translahon nsk on the translation of its nat
nvestment overseasnto Sterling Thisis
managed to some extent by the overseas
enhbties incurnng costs dencminated in
thenr local currency

Employees

AVEVA's success has been built on the quality
and reputation of its products and seraces,
which rely atmost entirely on the quality of
the peaple debvening these Maintaining
and growng this pool of highly skilled and
motwated indmaduals across akl disapbines
and geographies remains key to cur ongoing
success The Group endeavours to ensure
that employees are motivated by ther work
and there are regular appraisals, with staff
encouraged to develap their skills

Identshcatien and successfulintegration
of acquisitions

The Group expects to continue to review
acquisiiion targets as part of 1ts strategy
Market conditions may lead to ncreased
compettion fortargets, resulting in igher
acquisition prices or fewer prospects
which will deliver lower value The
ntegration of acquisitions also 1nvolves a
number of umque nsks, ncluding diversion
of management’s attention, failure to retain
key personnel of the acquired business,
failure to reahse the henefits antiopated

to result from the acquisibion, system
wtegrabion and nsks assooated with
unantiapated events or babbbes

Research and Development

The Group makes substantial investments
n Research and Development in enhanong
existing products and introducing new
products If new products or enhancements
arentroduced which do not meet customer
requirements or competitors introduce
a rival product which better meets the
requirements of the market then this
may have a matenalimpact on revenues
and prafits
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AVEVA's success has been

built on the qualty and reputation
of 1ts people, products and
services Mantaining and
growing highly skilled

and motivated indmduals
across all disciplines and
geographies remains key

to our ongoing success

[nternatignal operations

The Group operates internahonally and

1s required to comply with local laws and
regulations and tax legislation of overseas
countries Sigmhcant changes n these laws
and regulations or failure fo comply with
them coutd lead to addiboral babibies and
penalnes The Group endeavours to comply
with local laws and regulations by employing
quabfied personnel and through the use of
locat professional adwisers

Paul Taytor
Finance Drector
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Corporate social responsibility report




The Directors recogmse the importance
of corporate socal responsibility ang
endeavour to take into account the
1nterests of the Group’s stakeholders,
including 1ts investors, employees,
customers, suppliers and business
partners when ocperating the business
The Group beleves that having
empowered and responsible employees
who display sound judgement and
awareness of the consequences of their
decisians or achions, and who actwn an
ethical and responsible way, 15 key to
the success of the business

Employees

The Group’s success depends on the
quality of the people and aims to retain,
develop and attract high calibre
employees 1n the UK and overseas

The Group places considerable value on
their involvement and aims to keep them
informed of matters affecting them as
employees, which 1s achieved through
avanety of formal and informal means

The Group 1s committed to the pninciples
of equal oppertumty in all its employment
practices, polices and procedures The
Group does not tolerate any harassment or
discnnmination The Group practices equal
treatment of all employees or potential
employees irrespective of their race, sexual
onentahon nanonabty, ethmeongn,
religion, disabality, age, gender or mantal
status The equal opportumties policy
covers all permanent and temporary
employees, all job apphcants, agency staff,
assoaates, consultants and contractors
The Group also endeavours to be honest
and fairin its relationships with customers
and suppliers and to be a good corporate
abizen, respecting the laws of countries
wnwhich 1t operates

The Group's employment pobaes are
continuously under review and are aimed
at meeting or exceeding the legislative
requirements in the countries in which
the Group operates and wherever possible
promote a considerate and flexble
approach to work bife balance 1ssues

Environmental policies

The Group’s operations consist of
software development and sales and
admimistration functions and therefore
by their very nature have a low
anvironmental impact The Group
policy 15 to meet the relevant
statutory requirements and apply
good enwironmental practice in the
running of our ofhces The Group has
active recycling campaigns which are
cantinually being broadened The Group
utibses video conferencing technelogy
wherever possible 1n erder to mimimse
the amount ef air travel

Health and safety

Although AVEVA operates in anindustry
and envirgnment which are considered
low sk from a health and safety
perspective, the Group recognises

its legal responsibities te ensure the
well being safety and welfare of its
employees and to mantain a safe and
healthy working environment for them
and for visitors and sub-contractors
whilst they are on AVEVA s premises

The UK oifices are covered by a Health
and Safety Commttee, fire wardens and
first aiders Other offices around the
world have similar cover dependent upon
local needs, practices and customs The
Group has appropnate systems in place
which review local and worldwide policy
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Chantable donations

The Company’s major chantable donation
this year was £30,000 to The Qutward
Bound Trust This large donation was made
nstead of sendng cut Company Chnstmas
cards, but was also part of our ongoing
support ta this Trust, who prowide finanaal
assistance nahonwide for disadvantaged
young people to attend outdoor adventure
courses These courses complement
manstream educanen by teaching
mportant bfe skitls and an ‘[ (an’ athtude
to bife challenges The Companyalso
contnbuted funds towards the costs of
rehef teams 1n the US helping to re-build
homes following the devastation caused by
hurncane Katrina Other small chanitable
donanons were made to local chanties
These smaller local donations are, on the
whole, via requests from employees who
have been involved personally in some way
with these chanties
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Board of Directors

Nick Prest C8E, aged 54

Chairman

Nick Prest jowned the Board of AVEVA I
January 2006 Following a speli at the
Mimistry of Defence at the outset of s
career Nick joined Alwis, the defence
contractor, 1n 1982, becoming Chief
Executive in 1989 and Chairman and
Chief Executive sn 1996 Nick left Alws
following 1ts acquisition by BAE Systems
n 2004, by which time the Company
had become a leading wternational
pusiness in mlitary land systems

In addinon to ms position at Alws, Nick
had a prominent role in defence industry
representabon, serving as Chairman

of the Defence Manufacturers’ Assaciation
and Vice-Chairman of the Natignal
Defence Industres Council In addition
to being Chairman of AVEVA, Mickis also
Chayrman of Cohort ple, a defence
techmical services business floated

on AIM1n March 2006

Dawid Mann, aged 62

Non-executwe Director and

Semor Independent Director

Dawvid Mann was educated at Jesus College,
Cambndge He s Non-executive Chairman of
Chartens ple, a business and IT management
consultancy, which he established with
some colleagues in 1996 and was floated
on AIMn 2000 He s also Non-executive
Chairman of Flomencs Group plc and Velo
Group plc (both quoted on AIM) Prierto
sething up Chartens, he spent almost all

tns career wath Logica plc where he became
head of worldwide operabions, then Group
Chef Executive and finally Deputy Charman
He1s a Past President of the Briish
Computer Sociely and a Past Master

of the Worshipful Company of [nformation
Technologists in the City of London

Richard Longdon, aged 51

Chief Executive

Richard Longdan recelved an engineering
training in the defence industry then
ganed experience 1n the project
management of mgh value engineening
projects He moved nto sales and helda
seres of international sales and markening
positions He joned AVEVA 3n 1984 and
shortly afterwards was made marketing
manager for the pracess products In
January 1992 he relocated to Frankfurt
where he was responsible for sething up
and runmng the Greup's German office
He returned to the UK as part of the
management buyout team n 1994,
subsequently taking respansibibity for the
Group's worldwide sates and marketing
actmities, before being appointed Managing
Drrectorin May 1999 He took over as
Group Chief Executve 1n December 1999

Colin Garrett, ACA, aged 50
Non-executive Director

Colin Garrett has spent the majonty

of his career in corporate finance
Singe 2000 he has been involved, 1 a
Nen-executive capacity, with a number
of compames and management teams
Colin 15 a Non-executive Directer

of Intec Business Colteges plc,
Sentec Limited and Ark Capital Limited
He 15 also Non-execunve Chairman of
ZBD Displays Linited and Pelikon Limmited

Paul Tayler, FCCA, aged 42

Finance Dhrector and Company Secretary
Paul Taylor 15 a Fellow of the Assocation
of Chartered Certified Accountants and
joined AVEVA 1n 1989 He was heavily
nvolved in the flotation process and has
been respansible fer both UK acceunting
and the development of 1ts overseas
subsichanies, including adherence te Group
standards Between 1998 and 2001 Faul
was alse UK Director of Human Rescurces
and was appointed to the pasibon of
Finance Director and Company Secretary
of AVEVA Group plcon 1 March 2001 Pror
to jorming AVEVA, Paul onginally trained
withn the accountancy profession before
moving to Phibps Telecommumcations {UK)
where he was responsible for the
management accounts of its public
sectors dwision
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Other statutory information

Principal actwities
The Company s a helding company The pnncipal activibies of the Group are the marketing and development of computer
software and services for engineering and related solutions

Results and dwmdends
The Group made a profit for the year after taxation of £17 8 million (2006 - £8 1 mlbion) Revenue was £34 § milhon
(2006 - £65 9 milhon} and comprised of software hcences, software maintenance and services

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 2 94p per ordinary share (2006 - 1 73p) If approved at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting, the final dwidend wall be paid on 1 August 2007 to shareholders on the register at close
of business on 29 June 2007

Business review and future developments
A review of the Group's operations during the year and 1ts plans for the future1s given in the Chairman’s statement, Chief Executive’s
review and Finance Director’s review

The Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) used by AVEVA to measure its own performance at the Group level are total revenue, adjusted
proft before tax, adjusted earmings per share and headcount The figures for the year ended 31 March 2007 are set out1n the Finance
Director’s review on page 16, together with higures for the previous year

Supphers’ payment practice
It1s the Group’s policy that payments to suppliers are made i accordance with those terms and conditions agreed between the
Company and its suppliers, prownded that all trading terms and condibons have been complied with by the other party

The Company has no trade creditors (2006 - £ml} At 31 March 2007, the Group had an average of 13 days’ purchases owed to
trade creditors {2006 ~ 27 days)

Research and Development
The Group continues an achve programme of Research and Development which covers updating of and extension to the Group's
range of products

[ntellectual property
The Group owns intellectual property both 1n 1ts software toels and the products derved from them The Directors consider such
preperties to be of significant value to the business

Financiat instruments
The Group's financial risk management objectives and policies are discussed 1n note 23 to the Ainancial statements

Going concern ‘
After making engquinies, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources te continue its !
operahenal existence for the foreseeable future For this reason they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing

the finanoal statements

Directors and theirinterests
The Directers who served dunng the year under review are shown below

Nick Prest (Chairman)

Dawvid Mann (Non-executive Director)
Colin Garrett {Non-executive Director)
Richard Longdon

Paul Taylor

Thaanterests (all of which are beneficial) 1n the shares of the Company of Directars who held office at 31 March 2007 that have
been disclosed to the Company are as follows

2007 2006

3 33p ordinary 3 33p ordinary

shares shares

Nick Prest 7,150 -
David Mann 26,700 53,400
Colin Garrett 3,000 —
Richard Longden 500,000 721 428
Paul Taylor 50,000 24,000

The comparative share amounts have been restated to reflect the 3 for 1 share reorgamsation which tack place on 14 July 2006 w
No changes teok place1n the interests of Directors in the shares of the Company between 31 March 2007 and 22 May 2007
Threctors’ share options are disctosed 1n the Directers’ remuneration repert on pages 29 to 33

Resolutions will be submitted to the Annual General Meeting for the re-election of Colin Garrett and Paut Taylor Brief
biographical detals of all Directers, including those who are proposed for re-election, appear on page 22 2 3
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Other statutory information (continued)

Other substantial shareholdings
0n 18 May 2007, the Company had been notified \n accordance with sections 198 to 208 of the Compames Act 1985 or Disclosure
and Transparency rule 5, of the followang 1nterests in the ordinary share capital of the Company

Name of holder Number Percentage held
Nutraco Nominees Linmted 4,418 976 6 55%
State Street Nomnees Limited 2,866,435 4 25%

Chantable and pohtical donations

During the year the Group made charitable donations totalling £33,057 (2006 - £16,727) of which £30,000 was paid to The
Outward Bound Trust and £1,059 to The Bnitish Heart Foundation, with the remainder to local chanties The Group did not make
any pobibcal donations (2006 - £nil)

Authonty to repurchase ordinary shares

Resclution 8 set out in the notice convemng the Annual General Meeting gives authonty to the Company to purchase its own
ordinary shares up to a maximum of 6,736,702 ordinary shares until the earher of 11 October 2008 and the date of the next
Annual General Meeting This represents 10% of the ordinary shares n 1ssue at 22 May 2007 and the Company's exercise of this
authontys subject to the stated upper and lower hmats on the price payable which reflects the requirements of the UK Listing
Authonty Shares will only be repurchased 1f earmings per share are expected to be enhanced as a result and the Directors beheve
115 1n the best interests of shareholders generally To the extent that any shares so purchased are held in treasury, earmings per
share will be enhanced until such time, 1f any, as such shares are reseld or transferred out of treasury

The Company has the chaice of cancelling shares which have been repurchased or holding them as treasury shares {or a combination
of both} Treasury shares are essentially shares which have been repurchased by the Company and which it 15 allowed to hold pending
erther reselling them for cash, cancelling them or, 1f authorised, using them for the purposes of its employee share plans

The Directors beheve that 1ta1s desirable for the Company to have this choice Holding the repurchased shares as treasury shares
would gwve the Company the ambity to reissue them guickly and cost effectively and would prowde the Company with additional
flexability 1n the management of its capital base Ne dwidends will be paid on, and no voting nghts will be exerosed, in respect
of treasury shares

As at 22 May 2007 (being the latest practhicable date prior to the pubhcation of the notice of the Annual General Meening}, there were
579,261 outstanding options granted under all share opbon plans eperated by the Company which, 1f exerased, would represent 0 86%
of the1ssued ordinary share capital of the Company If this authonty were exercised 1n full and the shares repurchased were to be
cancelled, such opbions 1f exeraised would represent 0 86% of the 1ssued ordinary share capital of the Company

Authorities to allot shares and disapply pre-emption nghts

Resolution 9 set out 1n the notice convening the Annual Generat Meeting contains authonty for the Directors to allot relevant
securnities until the earher of 11 October 2008 and the date of the next Annual General Meeting up to a maximum neminal amount
0f £748,522 (representing 33 33% of the totalissued ordinary share capital as at 22 May 2007) At that date, no treasury shares
were held by the Company

Resolution 10 gives the Directors the power to allet equity secunbies for cash pursuant to this authonty, disapplying the pre-emphion
provisions contained in Sechon 89(1) of the Compamies Act 1985 This power1s vald for the same penod and »s bimted to the altstment
of equity secunties up to a nomnal amount of £112,278 (2pproximately 5% of the issued ordhinary share capital at 22 May 2007 orin
connechon with a nghts issue or other pre-emptive offer

The Directors have no present intention of 1ssuing further shares other than to satisfy the exeraise of eption holders’ nghts under
the Company’s share ecption schemes or long-term incentive plan orin relation ta any appropnate acquisition oppartunities
which may become avaitable to the Company

This authonty will also cover the sale of treasury shares for cash

Other resolutians at the Annual General Meeting
Details of the other resotutions to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting are set out 1n the enclosed notice




AVEVA Group plc Annual report 2007 Duectors report

Auditors
Aresolution to reappoint Ernst & Young LLP as auditers for the enswing year will be put to the members at the Annual General Meeting

Directors’ statement as to disclosure of information to auditers
The Directors who were members of the Board at the time of approving the Directors” report are bisted on page 23 Hawing made
enquiries of fellow Directors and of the Company’s audhtors, each of these Directors confirms that

% tothe best of each Director’s knowledge and belief, there1s no ifarmation relevant to the preparation of their report of
which the Company’s auditors are unaware, and

e

each Director has taken all the steps a Director mght reasonably be expected to have taken to be aware of relevant audht
information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware of that information

8y ordepof the Board,

Paul Taylor High Cross
Company Secretary Mzdingley Road
22 May 2007 Cambndge CB3 OHB
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Corporate Governance statement

Statement of complance with the code of best practice

The Company1s committed to the principles of Corporate Governance contained in the Combined Code on Corporate Governance
which 15 appended to the Listing Rules of the Finanaal Services Authonity (“the Combined Code”) and for which the Board s
accountable to shareholders The Company has compbed with the prowisions of Section 1 of the Cominned Code throughout the
year excent for the following matters

A 7 2 Non-executive Directors who served during the year do net have contracts of employment for a speafic term due to
their appowntment being priet to the 1ssue of the 2603 Combined Code,

A41A4?2 A&3, A4 6ANominations Committee has nat been established because the fuli Board s actvelyinvolved in alt Board
appointments, and

B 2 1 and C 3 1 The Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee should only consist of independent Non-executive
Directors Up until 14 July 2006, the Chawrman was a member of both Committees The Cempany believed that 1t was
appropniate for the Chavrman to sit on both Committees gven the size of the Board The Chairman stood dewn as a member
of the Audit and Remuneration Commttees on 14 July 2006 1n adherence with the Code previsions on ndependence which
were 1n force at that me The amendments made to the Code 1 2006 now permit the Chairman to be a member of the
Remuneration Committee

The Company has apphied the Prinaples of Good Governanee set cut1n Section 1 of the Combined Code mcluchng both the main
prinapies and supparting prnnciples, by complying with the Combined Code as noted above

Further explanation of how the principles have been appbed s set out below and, 1 connection with Directors’ remuneration,
n the Directors’ remuneration report

Composition and operation of the Board

The Board currently comprises the Chairman, 2 Non-execative Directors, inciuding the semor independent Director, and 2 executve
Dwrectors consisting of the Chief Executive and Finance Director The roles of the Charrman and the Chief Executive are distinet

as agreed by the Board The Chairman s responsible for the effectveness of the Board and that 1t meets 1ts obligations and
responsibilines The Chief Executive 1s responsible for providing overall leadership, providing management to the Group and 1s
responsiple for the execubon of the Group s strategic and operating plans Brief biographical details of all members 15 set out
on page 22 The membersinp of all Board Committees s set out below

Board Audit Remuneration
Nick Prest Chairman Chairman — —
Dawnd Mann Independent Non-executive Director Member Member Chawman
Colin Garrett Independent Nan-execute Director Member Chairman Member
Richard Longdon Chief Executive Member — -
Paul Taylor Finance Director Member — -

The Board has considered the independence of the Non-executive Directors and believes that both are currently independent of
management and free from any material business of other relationships that could matenally nterfere with the exerase of thew
dependent judgement The semor independent birector 1s David Mann and he s available to shareholdersf they have concerns,
which conact through the normal channels of Chairman, Chief Executive or Finance Director has farled to resolve

The Board 15 responsible to shareholders for the proper management of the Group Thereisa formal schedule of matters
speahcally reserved for the Board's deaision that covers key areas of the Group's affaws, which mcludes overall responsiility
for the strateqy of the Group, Corporate Governance, review of trading performance and forecasts, risk management, Board
membershyp, communicatians with shareholders, the approval of major transactions ncluding mergers and acquisitions, the
approval of the Anancial statements and annual operating and capital expenditure budgets The Board met 11 bimes during

the year and the Board also conducted a full day strategy meeting, recewing presentations from semor management The Board
delegates the day to day responsibity for managing the Group to the execute Directars To enable the Board to discharge its
duties, all Directors recetve appropriate and tmely nformation Briefing papers are distributed by the Company Secretary to
all Directors n advance of Board meetings

The attendance of indwidual Directors at Board meetings and Committee meetings 1s set outn the table below

Board Audit Remuneratien
meetings Committee Commttee
attended meetings attended  meetings attended

Number of meetings held 11 2 2
Hick Prest 11 1 2
Dawvid Mann 11 2 2
Colin Garrett 11 3 2
Richard Longden 1 — -
Paut Taylor 11 — -

The full Baard 15 actively involved n the nomnation, selechion and appontment of Non-execulive and execubive Directors and
this 15 the reason that a Nominabion Committee for Board appontments has not been established

Meetings were held between the Charrman and the Non-executive Directors duning the year without the executives being present,
to discuss appropnate matters as necessary
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The Combined Code requires that the Board undertake a format annual evaluation of the Audit and Remuneration Committesas’
performance The review mvolved the Directors completing indwidual questionnaires for the performance of the Board, the Audyt
Commttee, the Remunerabon Commttee and indwidual Directors The matters covered included Board structure, effectiveness
informatien and communication The results of the questionnaires were reviewed by the Chairman with the conclusion that the
Board and its Commttees are operating effectvely A formal evaluation of the performance of the executve Directors, Richard
Longdon and Paul Taylor was also carned out by the Remuneration Commuttee as part of the process for determimng thew
remuneration for the year

The Chairman ensures that the Birectors take ndependent professional adwice as required at the Group’s expense 1n the appropnate
arcumstances and all members of the Board have access to the adwvice of the Company Secretary The Group mawntains Directors
and Offcers insurance yn respect of the nsk of claims against Directors Al Directors are subject to re-election at least every 3 years
and Colin Garrett and Paul Taylor are subject to re-elechon at the forthcoming Annuat General Meeting

Audit committee

The Audit Committee met 2 times during the year and 1ts members were Cotin Garrett and Gavid Mann Nick Prest was appaiited
to the Audit Committee on his appointment to the Board 1n January 2006 and resigned from the Commttee on 14 July 2006 1n
adherence with the Code previsions on independence The Chairman of the Commttee, Colin Garrett, 15 deemed by the Board te
have recent and relevant inancial experience as hes a Chartered Accountant and has held a number of semofr financial roles in
his career The Committee met duning the year to review the scope of the audit and the audit procedures, the format and content
of the audited inanaial statements and intenim reports, Including the notes and the accounting prinaipies 2pplied The Commsttee
also reviews any proposed change 1n accounting policies and any recommendafions fram the Group's auditors regarding
impravements to internal contrels and the adequacy of resources within the Group's finance function The Audii Committee
advises the Board on the appointment of external auditars and on therr remuneration both for audit and non-audit work, and
discusses the nature, scope and results of the audit with external auditors The Aucht Committee keeps under review the cost
effactiveness and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors Controlsn place to ensure that the wndependence
and objectiwity of the auditors 1s not compromised include momtoring of the dependence and effectiveness of the audit, and

a review of the scope, fee and performance of the external auditor In addition, audht partners are rotated every 5 yearsand a
formal statement of independence 1s recewved from the auditors each year The Board 13 satished that the independence of the
audstors has been maintained

The Audit Committee momitors fees paid to the auditors for non-audit work During the year there was timted non-audit work
performed by the auditors The Company engages other independent firms of accountants te perform tax consultig wark and
other consulting engagements to ensure that the independence of the auditors 15 not compro mised Copies of the Audit
Committee s terms of reference are available on request from the Company's registered office during business hours

The Board has considered the requirement to have an internat audit function and given the Group’s relative size, does not
consider one necessary at this point but will contiaue te memitor this annually

Dialogue wath institutional shareholders

Communication with shareholders 1s given lgh prionty by the Board The Chief Execute and the Finance Director have meetings with
representatives of institutional shareholders and analysts at teast twice a year, pnmanty follewing the announcement of the ntenm and
full year results, but also at other tmes during the year as necessary Inaddinan, the Company held an wmvestor day 1n September 2006
when a number of major shareholders visited the offices in Cambndge and recewed presentanons from semor management These
meetings seek to build a mutual understanding of objectives with its majar shareholders by discussing leng-term strategy and obtaming
feedback The Board also recerves formal feedback from analysts and nstitutional sharehotders through the Company's public relations
adviser and financial adviser The Chairman, semor independent and Non-executive Directors are available for dialogue with
shareholders at any time and attend the Annual General Meeting, but are not soubnely nvolved 1n investor relabons or shareholder
commumcabions Dunng the year the Chairman did meet with insotutionat shareholders to discuss the long-term strategy and performance
of the business

Construchve use of the Annual General Meeting

The Board seeks to use the Annual General Meeting to communicate with investors and all shareholders are encouraged to
parnapate The Chairmen of the Audit Committee and the Remuneratien Committee wilt be available at the Annual General
Meeting to answer any questions
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Corporate Governance statement (continued)

Internal control and risk management

The Board has overall responsiility for the Group’s system of internat control and for moaitoring 1ts effectiveness However, such
a system 15 designed to manage rather than ebmnate the nisk of failure and by 1ts very nature can only prowde reasonable and
not absolute assurance against matenal misstatement or loss

The Board has established a continucus process for identifying, evaluating and managing the sigmficant risks the Group faces
During the year the Company engaged a 3rd party to help develop a more formal nsk review process which invelved sentor managers
throughout the Group The Board regularly reviews the effectiveness of the Group's nternal controls, which have beenin place from
the start of the vear to the date of approval of this report and beheves that 1t 151 accordance with the Turnbuli Guidance The key
elements of the systems of internal controls currently include

thare1s an execubve Board compnising the Graup executve Directors Head of Sales, Head of Business Strategy, Head of
Research and Development and Head of Human Resources Each member has responsibihity for specific aspects of the Group’s
operations They meet on a regular basis and are responsible for the operational strategy, reviewing operaong results,
identihcation and mihigation of nisks and commumcating and applicabon of the Group’s pohaes and procedures Where
appropriate, matters are reported to the Board,

the Board receive regular reports from the executive Directors, Head of Sales, Head of Human Resources, Regronal Sales
Managers and Head of Research and Development on key developments performance andissuesin the business,

operational and financial centrols and procedures which include authonsation imits for expenditure, sales contracts and
capital expenditure, signing authonhes, organisatien structure, Group pohicias, segregation of duties and reviews by
management,

there 1s an annual budget process which 1s rewiewed and approved by the Board,

the executive Board has regular meetings with the Regional Sales managers and with Research and Development managers to
discuss actual performance against forecast, budget and prior years The operating results are reported on a monthly basis to
the Board and compared te the budget and the latest forecast as appropnate, and

Insurance cover 1s mayntained to nsure all major nsk areas of the Group based on the scale of the nsk and avarlabibity of the
cover 1n the external market

The Board’s monitoring covers alt matenal controls, including finanaal, eperational and comphance controls and 115k management
1t 15 based prinopally on reviewing reports from management to consider whether sigmificant nisks are denbified, evaluated,
managed and controlled and whether any significant weaknesses are promptly remedied and indicate a need for more extensive
momitoring The Board has also performed a speafic assessment for the purpose of this annual report This assessment considered
all sigmficant aspects of internal contrel ansing dunng the period covered by the report The Audit Commttee assists the Board
in discharging its review responsimbines
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Directors’ remuneration report -

This report has been prepared 1n accordance with Section 234B of the Compames Act 1985 and the relevant requirements of
the Listing Rules of the Finanaal Serwces Authanty (together “the Regulations™} The report also describes how the Board has
applied the Prinoples of Goed Governance relating to Directors remuneration As required by the Regulations, a resolution to
approve the report wall be proposed at the Annual General Meeting of the Company at winch the financial statements of the
Company will be approved

The Regulations require the audstors to report to the Company members on the ‘auditable part’ of the Directors’ remuneration
report and to state whether, in their opimon, that part of the report has been properly prepared in accordance with the Companes
Act 1985 (as amended) The report has therefore been divided 1nto separate sections for audited and unaudited information

UNAUDITED INFORMATICON

Remuneration committee

The Remuneration Committee’s principal respensibility 1s to determine the remuneration of both the Company’s executive
Directors and its semeor management within broad poloes agreed with the Board In addition, it reviews the remuneration policy
for the Company as a whole The remuneration of the Non-executive Directors 15 determined by the executive Directors, not the
Committee Copes of the Remuneration Committee terms of reference are available on request from the Company's registered
office during business hours

The canclusions and recommendations of the Commttee were finalised 1n two formal meetings dunng the year, but these were
preceded by severalinformal discussions, including some wath advisers The members of the Committee were Davicd Mann
(Chawrman), Colin Garrett and (for part of the year) Nick Prest ‘

Nick Prest was appointed te the Remuneration Committee on s appointment to the Board en 11 January 2006 and he resigned
from the Commttee on 14 July 2006 1n adherence with the Code provisions on independence which were in force at that tume

The amendments made to the Combined Code 1n 2006 now permit the Chairman of the Board to be a member of the Remuneration
Commitee The Chief Executive (Richard Longdon) s invited to submit recommendations to the Commuttee and both he and the
members of the Committee take into consideration relevant externat market data as well as the reviews of remuneration for
employees of the Group generally

Remuneratien pohey

The Commttee aims to ensure that members of the executive management are provided with appropnate incentives {o encourage
enhanced performance and are, 1 a fair and responsible manner, rewarded for their indwadual contributions to the success of
the Company It also ams for a combnation of fixed and vanable payments, benefits and share-based awards that will achieve

a balance inincentives to achieve short and long-term goals

Dunng the year the Remuneration Committee engaged New Bridge Street Consultants to review the remuneration of the
executive Directors and sentor management and to benchmark their remuneration against comparable compames Based an
thenformabion provided by New Bridge Street Consultants, the Remuneration Committee made a recommendation, which the
Board wishes to implement, concerming the introduchion of a new short-termncentve plan for executive Dyrectors and semor
management Subject to the achevement of performance conditions the plan would reward the recprent partly 1n cash and
partly in shares or share equivalents The recpient would gain access to the shares or share equivalents in 3 equal tranches
over a 3 year period, starting one year after the imnal award The Board bebeves that this incentive scheme more closely aligns
theinterests of executive Directars and semor management with shareholders’ interests

The AVEVA Group pic Executive Share Option and Employee Share Optian schemes onginally introduced 1n 1996 have now expired |
By a special resolution propased for this year's Annual General Meeting to be held on 12 July 2007, the Board s therefore seeking |
shareholder approval to replace them with a new share option scheme Details of the new scheme are included in the enclosed

Annual General Meeting notice \

Basic salanes
In determiming the basic salary of each executive Dwrector the Committee takes account of the performance of the Company as
a whole and the performance of the individual 1n achieving financial and non-financial goals within his areas of responsibility

Bonus payments

The executive Directors partiopate in annual performance-related bonus schemes determined by the Committee The schemes are
based substantally o entirely on the performance of the Company as a whele, part may be based on the achmevement of personal
objectives Bonuses payablen the year to 31 March 2007 amounted to Richard Longdon £275,100 (2006 - £157,000} and

Paul Taylor £183,500 (2006 - £102,000) For the year ended 31 March 2007 there was a cap on the bonus that an executive
Director could earn under the scheme and the maximum payable was 100% of basi¢ salary
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Directors’ remuneration report (continued)

UNAUDITED INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Total shareholder return performance graph

The Mirectors Remuneration Report Regulations 2002 require the presentation of a performance graph of total sharehotder
return compared with a broad equity market index for a pened of 5 years The following graph shows the Company’s performance,
measured by total shareholder return, compared with the performance of the techMARK ALl Share Index Total shareholder return
15 the share price plus dvadends rewvested compared agawnst techMARK All Share Index, rebased to the start of the penad

Total shareholder return v tachMARK All Share Index 2002 - 2007
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The Directors consider the techMARK All Share Index te be an appropnate choice as the Index includes the Group

Share awards

The Committee considers that penodic grants of share-related ncentwes should constitute an important element of the
remuneration of the Company’s senior executives 1n line with common practice 1n comparator companies The Campany’s share
schemes have therefore been used to provide long-term incentives to assist in creating and sustaining growth 1n share value
There have been 2 schemes in existence, the AVEVA Group plc Long-Term Incentive Scheme and the AVEVA Group plc Execuive
Share Option Scheme The number of shares which may be allocated on exercise of any optiens granted under any of the
Company’s share option schemes (including employee schemes) shall not, when aggregated with the number of shares which
have been allocated 1n the previous 10 years under these schemes, exceed 10% of the ordwnary share capital of the Company
inissue ymmediately prior Lo that date Details of the awards made under these schemes are as follows

Pre-2004 awards

The AVEVA Group ple Executive Share Optien scheme was estabhished 1 1996 at the time of the Company’s bisting on the 0fficial
List of the Londen Stock Exchange Options awarded under this scheme prior to 2004 are subject to perfermance conditions,
which require earmings per share to outperiorm Retai Price Index (ublisation) (RPI} by a total ef 10% over a 3 year rolling
penod These condibons were conwistent with performance condhons commonly used at that tme

2004 awards

In 2004 the Remuneration Committee commissioned a study by Delottte & Touche LLP to review the Company’s share options
schemes and to make recommendatons on their development The Board accepted those recommendations and, following
consultation with shareholders, the Company established the AVEVA Group plc Long Term Inceative Plan (“LTIP"} which was
approved at the Extraordinary General Meeting held 1n 2004 Under the LTIP options are granted to selected mdviduals to
acquire ordinary shares at an exeraise price equal to the nominal value of the shares, these options will be exercisable only
if stringent performance cnitena are met

At the Extraordinary General Meeting In 2004, shareholders atso approved that the dilutions lamts under the AVEVA Group plc
Executive Share Option scheme be extended to enable further awards to be made under this scheme
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Tn 2004, a total of 63,000 options were awarded to executive Directors under the new LTIP The condition of exercise for these
awards 15 based on the ranking of the Company in terms ofts total shareholder return measured against the techMARK 100 ndex
The option wall “vest’ 1n accordance with the following scale

Total shareholder return ranking Percentage vesting of shares subject to option
75% and above 100%

Medhan to 75% Pro rata on a straight bine basis

Median 313%

Below median Nl

The performance conditions will be measured 3 years from the date of grant There will be no retesting of the condition
of exertise

2005 awards

In 2005, a total of 162,816 options under the AVEVA Group plc Executive Share Optien scheme were awarded to executwve
Directors The Remuneration Committae felt that awards made as market value opticns were better suited at that time to the
Company’s circumstances

The performance conditions required to be acmeved for the exercise of the option would be that Earmngs per Share {(EPS)n
the hnancial year ending 31 March 2008 weuld have grown to ng less than 5% above the Retail Price Index per annum from
that achieved 1n the financal year ended 31 March 2005 The performance condition was judged to be appropniately stretching
because of the mvestment planned 1n the YNET pregramme during the penod

2006 awards

1n 2006 a total of 42,588 share options were awarded to the executive Directors undet the LTIP The Committee deaided to
revert to this scheme, with performance conditions based on growth in earmags per share, but 1n this case the average growth
m earmings per share actheved over the 3 years from 2006-07 to 2008-09 Ifaverage earmings per share growth 1s greater than
15% per annum then all of the shares shall vest [faverage earmings per share growth 1s less than 7 5% per annum none of the
shares shall vest If average earmings per share growth 15 between 7 5% and 15% then the number of shares that shall vest will
be determined by linear interpalation The Remuneration Committee considered that these were challenging performance
conditions 1n the context of the Company’s budget and market expectatiens at the ame of the awards

Service contracts
The service contracts and letters of appointment of the Directors include the following terms

Dateof contract  Date of appomtment Nohice pened {months)

Mick Prest 10 January 2006 11 January 2006 3
Dawid Mann 17 May 2000 8 June 1999 3
Colin Garrett 14 July 2000 1 August 2000 3
Richard Lengdon 28 November 1996 28 November 1996 12
Paul Taylor 17 October 1989 1 March 2001 9

The Commuttee considers that the notice penods of the executive Directors are in line with thosen other companies of a ssimilar
<1ze and nature and are1n the best wnterests of the Group to ensure stabibity in semor management The Non-executive and
executive Directors retire at any Annual General Meeting where they are so required by the Articles of Association

There are no predetermined special provisions for executive or Non-executive Directors with regard to compensationin the event
of loss of office The Remuneration Committee would be responsible for considenng the aircumstances of the early termination
andn exceptional circumstances will determine compensation payments 1n excess of the Company’s contractual obhgatiens

31




32

AVEVA Group plc Annual report 2007 Directars report

Directors’ remuneration report (continued)

AUDITED INFORMATION
Directors’ remuneration
The total amounts for Directors’ emoluments and other benefits were as follows

Basic Benefits 2007 2006
salary Fees Bonus n land Total Total
Name of Dwrector £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Nick Prest - 75 - - 75 16+~
Dawvad Mann — 28 — - 28 28
Richard King - - — - - 57°*
Colin Garrett — 28 — — 28 28
Richard Longdon 275 - 275 20 510 439
Paul Taylor 183 - 183 17 383 289
Aggregate emoluments 458 131 458 17 1,084 857

* retired 1 Apnil 2006
** from date of appointment (11 January 2006}

Aggregate emoluments disclosed above do not include any amounts for the value of options to acquire erdinary sharesin the
Company granted to or held by the Directors

Benefits 1n kind represent the provision of a company car or a mobility allowance and fuel allowance

Share options
The interests of Directors 1n ephions to acquire ordinary shares were as follows
As at Asat
1 Apnl 31 March Gam on Earhest
2006  Granted Exernsed Lapsed 2007 exerase  Exercise date of Date
Name Number  Number Number Number Number £ Price exercise  of expiry
Richard Longdon 300,000 —  (300,000) - — 1,635,300 1749p 190104 180108
36,000 - - — 36,000 - 333p 010707 300611
98,745 — - - 98,745 - 2653p 200708 200712
— 25,548 - - 25,548 - 333p 280609 280613
Paul Taylor 213,000 -~ (213,000) - - 1,161,063 174 99 190104 180108
27,000 - - - 27000 - 333p 01 0707 000 11
64,071 — - — 64,071 - 205 3p 200708 20 0712
- 17,040 - — 17,040 - 3133p 280609 280613

All share amounts have been restated to reflect the 3 for 1 share reorgamisation on 14 July 2006
The market price as at 31 March 2007 was £8 19 with a high-low spread for the year of £3 06 10 £9 85

Dunng the year Richard Longdon and Paut Taylor exercised 300,000 and 213,000 options at an exercise price of 174 9p The
market price on the date of exercise was £7 20, which resulted in an aggregate gain on exerase of options for the year ended

31 March 2007 of £2,796,363 {2006 - €I} At the same bime, Richard Longdon sold a total of 521,428 orcinary shares (of which
221,428 ordinary shares were already owned) at a price of £7 20 and at 31 March 2007 held ophons over 160,293 ordinary shares
and held 500,000 ordinary shares Paul Taylor also sold 187,000 ordinary shares {of which nit were already owned) at £7 20 and
at 31 March 2607 held options over 108,111 ardinary shares and held 50 000 ordwnary shares

The options are normally exercisable in full arin part between the 3rd and 7th anmwversanies of the date of grant Details of the
performance conditions of share option awards are set out on pages 30and 31

Pensions

During the year, two Directors, {Richard Longdon and Paul Taylor) were members of AVEVA Solutions Lumited's defined benefit
pension scheme It1s a contrbutory, funced, occupational pension scheme registered with HMRC and since 1 October 2004
Career Average Revalued Earnings benefits apply Under this scheme they are entitled to a pension on normal rebirement, or

on retirement due to 1lt health, equivalent to 2/3:ds of their pensionable salary prowided they have completed {or would have
completed 1n the case of ll-health) 25 years’ service A pension earnings cap (in line with histanc Inland Revenue’s earming
cap) apphes to Paul Taylor when calculating pensionable salary Similarly, a scheme-specific earmings bmit appiies to the
benehts earned by Richard Longdon A lower pension 1s payable on earber retirement after the age of 50 by agreement with the
Company Pensions are payable to dependants on the Directors’ death in retirement and a lump sum 1s payable if death cccurs
10 service No other Directors were members of a pension scheme during the year (2005 - none)
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The following Directors had accrued entitlements under the pension scheme as foltows

Transfer value

[ncreasen ofincrease,

Accumulated Accumulated Increasen accrued penston  after removing the

accrued pension accrued pension accrued duning theyear, effects of inflation

at 31 March at 31 March pension  after removing the less Directors’

2007 2006 dunngyear effects ofinflation contribubions

£ £ i f £

R Longdon 116,075 108,177 7,898 2,683 17,535
? R Taytor 40,173 36,371 3,802 2,049 8,857

The pension entitlement shown 1s that which would be pard annually, based on serwice to the end of the year

The transfer value as at date of retirement of each Directors’ accrued benefits at the end of the finanmial year s as follows

Movement, less

31 March 31 March Directors’

2007 2006 contnbutiens

£ £ £

R Longdon 1,155,148 1,093,270 47,500
P R Taylor 304,048 280,410 15,497

The transfer values have been calculated on the basis of actuanial advice 1n accordance with Actuanal Gundarice Note GN11 Members
of the scheme have the option to pay Additional Voluntary Contnbutians Nether the contnbutions nor the resulang benefits are
ncluded in the above table

By order of the Board,

Paul Tayl High Cross
Company Secretary Madingley Road
22 May 2007 Cambnidge

(B3 OHB
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities - IFRS

Statement of Directors’ responsibibities 1n relation to the consolidated finanoal statements
The Directors are responsible for preparing the annuat report and the consolidated finanoal statements 1n accordance wath
applicable Umited Kingdom taw and those International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Umon

The Directors are required to prepare Consolidated financial statements for each financal year which present fairly the finanoal
position of the Group and the financial performance and cash flows of the Group for that pertod In preparing those Consohdated
finanaal statements, the Directors are required to

select surtable accounting policies 1n accordance with 1AS 8 and then apply them consistently,

present information, including accounting pobicies, in a manner that prowides relevant, rebable, comparable and
understandable information,

grovide additionat disclosures when comphance with the specific requirements in IFRSs 15 insuffinent te enable users to
understand the impact of particular transachons, other events and conditions on the entity's financial position and financal
performance, and

state that the Group has complied with IFRSs, subject to any matenial departures disclosed and explained in the
Rnancial statements

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting recards which disclose wath reasonable accuracy at any ime the
financial pasition of the Group and enable them to ensure that the Consohdated Ainancial statements comply with the Comparnies
Act 1985 and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation They are also responsible for safequarding the assets of the Group and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevenbon and detection of fraud and otherirregulanties
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Auditor’s report - IFRS

Independent Auditor s report to the members of AVEVA Group plc

We have audited the Group financial statements of AVEVA Group ple for the year ended 31 March 2007 which compnise the
Consehidated income statement, the Consohdated statement of recogmsed income and expense, the Consohdated balance sheet,
the Consolidated cash flow statement and the related notes 1t 29 These Group financial statements have been prepared under
the accounting policies set out therein

We have reported separately on the parent Company financial statements of AVEVA Group olc for the year ended 31 March 2007
and on the information 1n the Directors remunerabion report that1s described as having been audited

This report 1s made solely to the Company’s members, as a bedy, 1n accordance with Section 235 of the Compames Act 1985
Dur audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members those matters we are required to state
to them n an auditor’s report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsiility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this report,
or for the opmens we have formed

Respectwe responsimbties of Directors and auditors

The Directors responsibilibies for prepaning the annual report and the Group Ainanaial statements 1n accordance with applhicable
Umited Kingdom law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Umon are set outin
the Statement of Directors’ responsibibines

Our responsibility 15 to audit the Group iinancial statements 1n accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and
International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland)

We report to you our opinion as to whether the Group financial statements give a true and fair view and whether the Group financial
statements have been properly prepared 1n accordance with the Compames Act 1985 and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation We also
report to you whether, i our opimon, the information given in the Directers’ report 1s consistent with the inancial statements

In addition we report to you if, 1n our opimon, we have not received atl the information and explanations we require for our audit,
orifinformation specified by law regarding Directors’ remuneration and other transactions 15 not disclosed

We review whether the Corporate Gevernance statement reflects the Company’s comphiance with the 9 provisions of the 2003
Combined Code speafied for aur review by the Listing Rules of the Financial Serwices Authonty, and we reportifit dees not We are
not required to consider whether the Baard's statements onnternal control cover all nsks and controls, or form an opinion on the
effectveness of the Group’s Corporate Governance procedures orits risk and control procedures

We read other information containad 1n the annual report and consider whether 1t 1s consistent with the audited Group financial
statements We consider the implicabions for our report f we become aware of any apparent misstatements or matenal
inconsistencies with the Group finangial statements Our responsibilibies do not extend to any other information

Basis of audrt ommon

We conducted our audit1n accordance wath Internatienal Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Practices
Board An auditincludes examination, on a test basis, of ewidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the Group finanoal

statements It alsoincludes an assessment of the sigmfcant estimates and judgements made by the Directorsin the preparation of

the Group finanoal statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropnate to the Group’s aircumstances, consistently
appled and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain atl the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the Group finanoal statements are free from matenal
msstatement, whether caused by fraud or otherirregularnity or error In forming our opimon we alse evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentahon of information in the Group finanoal statements

Opimion
In our opimion

the Group finanaal statements give a true and fair view, wn accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Umon, of the
state of the Group's affairs as at 31 March 2007 and of its profit for the year then ended,

the Group finanaial statements have been properly prapared 1n accordance wath the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the
1AS Regutation, and

the information given 1n the Directors report s consistent with the Group financial statements

ks S 0

Ernst & Young LLP
Registered auditor
Cambridge

22 May 2007
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Consolidated income statement
For the year ended 31 March 2007

2007 2006
Notes £000 £000
Revenues 5.6 94,906 65,930
Cost of sales (27.269) {21,514)
Gross profit 67,637 44,416
Operating expenses
Selling and distnbution costs (30,541} {21 742)
Admimistrative expenses {13.061) (11,439)
Total operating expenses (43,602) (33,181)
Profit from operations 7 24,035 11,235
Finance revenue i3 2,297 1,498
Finance expense 9 {1,682) {1,578}
Profit before tax 24,650 11,155
Analysis of profit before tax
Profit before tax, share-based payments, amartisation and goodwill adjustment 28,083 13,822
Share-based payments (177) —
Adjustment to carrying value of goedwillin respect of utilisation of tax lasses {1,136} {602)
Amortisation of intangibles {excluding other software} (2,120} (2,065)
Profit before tax 24,650 11,155
Income tax expense 11 (6.844) (3.079)
Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent 17,806 8,076
Earnings per share (pence}
- basic 13 26 59p 12 14p
- diluted 13 26 32p 12 04p

All actwaties relate to continuing achvities

The accampanying notes are anntegral part of this Consohdated income statement
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Consolidated statement of recognised income and expense
For the year ended 31 March 2007

2007 2006
Notes £000 £000
Tax on tems recagmsed directlyn equity 11(a) 1,979 {60)
Exchange differences ansing on translation of foreign operations (1,872) 454
Actuanal (loss)/gain en defined benefit pension schemes 25 {2.694) 1,328
Net {loss)/income recogmsed directly in equity (2,587} 1,722
Profit for the year 17,806 8,076
Total recogmsed income and expense relating to the year attrbutable
to equnty holders of the parent 15,219 9,798

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this Consohdated statement of recogmsed 1ncome and expense
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Consolidated balance sheet
31 March 2007

2007 2006
Notes £000 £000
Non-current assets
Goodwtl 14 15,062 16,612
Otherintangible assets 15 12,028 13,584
Property, plant and equipment 16 4,752 4,905
Deferred tax assets 24 3,628 2,876
Other recevables 18 261 268
35,11 38,245
Current assets
Trade and other recewvables 18 36,546 26,896
Current tax assets 258 428
Cash and cash equivatents 19 41,287 24,173
78,091 51,497
Total assets 113,822 89,742
Equity
Issued share capital 27 2,245 2,225
Share premium 28 26,381 25,353
Qther reserves 28 2,745 4,617
Retained earnings 28 33,941 18,665
Total equity 28 65,312 50,860
Current babihities
Trade and other payables 20 33,259 24,192
finanaal habihbes 21 168 832
Current tax habilibes 6,907 5643
40,334 30,667
Non-current habilities
Deferred tax iablitres 24 3,105 3.79%
Finanoal babilities 21 128 265
Retirement henefit obligations 25 4,943 4,155
2,176 8,215
Total equity and hatmlities 113,822 89,742

The accompanying notes are ansntegral part of this Consobdated balance sheet

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised forissue on 22 May 2007 They were signed on
1ts behalf by

Nick Prest Richard Longdon
Director Director
22 May 2007
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2007 2006

Notes £000 £000
Cash flows from operating activihes
Profit for the year 17.806 8.076
[ncome tax 6,844 3.079
Net finance (revenue}/expense (615) 80
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1,254 926
Amortisation of iIntangible assets 2,167 2,276
(Profit)/loss on disposal of non-current assets (12) 6
Share-based payments 177 84
fference between pension contnbutions paid and amounts recogmised
" Income statement {1,902) (266}
Adpustment to carrying value of goodwll 1,136 602
Changes in working capitat
Trade and other recevables (9,298) (999)
Trade and other payables 9,193 807
Fair value of forward contracts 7 _
Provisions - (988)
Cash generated from operating actvities before tax 26,757 13,683
[ncome taxes paid {4,810) (1,3593)
Net cash generated from operating actvities 21,947 12,330
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,241) (1.028)
[nterest recetved 547 170
Praceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 85 49
Purchase of intangible assets (1,056) (38)
Net cash used in 1nvesting activities {1,665) (845)
Cash flows from financing actwities
interest pard (43) (60)
Proceeds from the 1ssue of shares 1,048 1,051
Payment of finance lease allites (157) (14)
Proceeds from sale and leaseback - 364
bhwidends pad to equity holders of the parent (1,992} (1,442)
Net cash flows from financing activities (1,144) {101)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 19,138 11,384
Net foreign exchange difference (1.354) 908
Opening cash and cash equivalents 19 23,503 11,211
Closing cash and cash equwvalents 19 41,287 23,503

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this Consohdated cash flow statement
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Notes to the financial statements - IFRS

1 Corporatenformation

AVEVA Group plcis a public imited company incorperated and domiailed in the United Kingdom under the Compames Act 1985
The address of the registered office 15 given on page 72 AVEVA Group plc’s shares are publicly traded on the Ofhcial List of the
London Stock Exchange

2 Basis of preparation

The accounting pohicies which follow set out these policies which apply in prepaning the financal statements for the year ended
31 March 2007 The Consobhdated iinancal statements are presented in pounds Sterling and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand (£000) except when otherwise indicated

The comparative amounts for the South Korean severance pay provision of £294 000 as descnbed n note 25(c) has been
reclassified from provisions to retirement abligations because the Directors believe that this best reflects the nature of the
arrangements Thereis noimpact on the Group's profits ar net assets

The Group presents adjusted profit before tax on the face of the Consobdated income statement disclosing those matenalitems

of operating income and expense which matenally impact the underiying performance of the business The Directors believe that
adjusted profit before tax allows shareholders to understand better the elements of inancial performance in the year, soasto
facihitate comparison with prior penaods 1n assessing trends in financal performance

a) Statement of comphance

The Consclidated finangial statements of AVEVA Group plc and allits subsidhanes (the “Group”) have been prepared 1n accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as adopted by the Eurcpean Umon as they apply to the finangial statements of the
Group for the year ended 31 March 2007 The Group's inannal statements are also consistent with [FRSs as1ssued by the IASE

The parent Company financial statements of AVEVA Group plc have been prepared 1n accordance waith UK Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice (UK GAAP) and are included at pages 65 to 68

b) Basis of consohidation

The Consolidated finanoal statements comprise the financal statements of AVEVA Group plc andaits subsidianes as at 31 March
each year The financral statements of subsichanes are prepared for the same reporting year as the parent Company, using
existing GAAP for each country of operation Adjustments are made to translate any differences that may exist between the
respective local GAAP's and IFRS

Inter-company balances and transactions including unreabsed profits arising fromintra-Group transactions, have heen
eliminated wn full

Subsidianes are consolidated from the date on which control1s abtained by the Group and cease to be consolidated from the date
onwhich controlis transferred cut of the Group

On acquisition, assets and habhires of subsidiaries are measured at therr fair values at the date of acquisition, with any excess
of the cost of acquisition over this value being capitabised as goodwill

3 Sigmficant accounting estimates

The key assumptions concermng the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the Balance sheet date that have
a sigmificant nsk of causing a matenal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and habibties within the next inanaatl year
are thscussed below

a} Impawment of goodwil

The Group determnes whether goodwill 15 smpaired at least on an annual basis This requires an estmation of the value in use of the
cash-generabing umts to which the goodwill s allocated Estimating the value 1n use requires the Group to make an estmate of
the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating umt and also to choose a switable discount rate 1n order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows The carrying amount of goodwill at 31 March 2007 was £15,062,000 (2006 - £16,612,000)

b) Defined benefit pension schemes

The c¢etermination of the Group’s obhgations and expense for defined benefit pensions s dependent on the selection, by the
Board of Directors, of assumptions used by the pension scheme actuary 1n calculabing these amounts The assumptions apphed
are described in note 25 and include, amongst others, the discount rate, the expected return on plan assets, rates of increasen
satanes and mortabty rates While the Directors consider that the assumptions are appropnate, sigmfcant differences in the
actual expenence or sigmificant changesn assumptions may matenally affect the amount of the Group's future pension
obligabons, actuanal gains and losses included 1n the Statement of recogmsed income and expense 1n future years and the
future staff costs The carrying amount of retirement benefit obligations at 31 March 2007 was £4,943,000 (2006 - £4,155,000)

4 Summary of sigmihicant accounting pobticies

3} Revenue

Revenues comprise fees in respect of inhal and extension Lcences, annual licences and rentals, together wath income from
consultancy and other related services {excluding VAT and similar taxes)

For each revenue stream, no revenue 1s recogmsed unless and until

a clear contractual arrangement can be endenced,

delivery has been made in accerdance with that contract,

if required, contractual acceptance cntena have been met, and
the fee has been agreed and collectability1s probable
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Users can pay an imhat hicence fee upen nstallation for a set number of users together with an obligatary annualfee Addnonal
users can be bicenced at any time on payment of an extension fee similar to the imtial and annual fees The fees cover night to use
and post contract support, which includes core product enhancements and remote support services The fees retated to the nght
to use are recogmsed once the above conditions have been met Post contract support feas are recogmised rateably over the
penod of the contract

As an alternative to the imtial/extension hicence plus annual fee model, the Group also supplies its software under two different
types of rental contract

Rentals which are invorced monthly and which are cancellable by the customer are recogmised on a monthly basis

Other rental contracts are snvoiced at the start of the contracted period, are non-cancellable and consist of two separate
companents, the night to use and the nght for post contract support Revenuen respect of the nght to use1s recogmised once
the above conditions have been met and revenue for post contract supportys recogmsad rateably over the period of the contract

The Group also beensesats software using a token Licensing model Under this model, a ‘basket of tokens’ representing licences to
use the software over a defined periodis granted, which enables the customer to draw these down as and when required Where
the customer commts 1n advance to a specihed number of takens over a defined period, a propartion of revenue1s recogmsed with
an appropriate element deferred for post contract support obligations, subject to the above recognition condihions being met
Where the custamer is charged in arrears, revenue 1s recogmsed based on actual number of tokens used

The revenue and profit of development contractsis recogmised on a percentage completion basis when the outcome of the contract
can be eshmated relably The stage of contract completion s usually determined by reference to the costs incurred to date asa

proportion of the total estimated costs Only costs that reflect the services performed to date and to be performed are wciuded
1 costs incurred to date and the estimate of total casts When the contract cannot be estimated rehably, revenue s recogmsed to
the extent that costs can be recovered otherwise costs are expensed as incurred

Income from consultancy and other related services 1s recogmsed as the services are provided

b) Foreign currencies

The functional and presentational currency of AVEVA Group plcis pounds Sterling (E) Transactions in forewgn currencies are
mially recorded 1n the functional currency rate rubing at the date of the transaction Monetary assets and hiabibties denominated
n fereign currencies are retranslated at the funchonal currency rate of exchange ruling at the Balance sheet date All differences
are taken to the Consolidated income statement Non-monetary items that are measured n terms of istoncai cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rate as at the date of the imtial transaction

The subsidhares have a number of different funchonal currencies As at the reporting date, theassets and habibites of these overseas
subsidianes are translated into pounds Sterling (£) at the rate of exchange rubing at the Balance sheet date, and their Income statements
are transtated at the weighted average exchange rates for the year Exchange thifferences anising on the retranslation are taken directly to

a separate component of equity Priorto 31 March 2004, cumuylative exchange differences were reported as part of retained earmngs The
Group has taken advantage of the transiional provisions of [FRS 1 and 15 net required to recard cumulative translation differences ansing
prior ta the transition date Ln unbsing ths exemption, all cumulative translation diiferences are deemed to be zero as at 1 Apnl 2004 and
all subsequent disposals shall exclude any translation differences ansing prior to the date of transition and the deferred cumulative amount
recegmised n equity retating to that particular foreign operation shall be recogmsed n the Consobdated income statement

¢} Goodwill

Goodwill which arose on acquisitions in the year ended 31 March 1398, and earlier periods, was written off to reservesin
accordance with the UK GAAP accounting standard then 1n force As permitted by FRS 10 which replaced the previous standard,
the goodwill previously wntten off to reserves has not been reinstated in the Balance sheat

For acquisitions ansing between 31 March 1998 and 31 March 2004, goodwill ansing on the acquisiion of subsidhary undertakings
and businesses, rapresenting any excess of the fair value of the consideration given over the fawr value of the1dentifiable assets
and Liabibiies acquired, was capitalised under UK GAAP and written off on a strarght-iine basis over 1ts useful economic bife

The Group has elected not ta apply [FRS 3, ‘Business Combnations’ retrospectively to business combinations that took place
befare 1 April 2004 Asa result, the carrying amount of goodwillin the apemng TFRS Balance sheet 1s that recorded under UK GAAP
at 1 April 2004 {date of transition)

Goodwill on acquisttions after 1 April 200415 imally measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the business commnation
over the acquirer’s interest 1n the net fair value of the :dentihable assets, babslities and contingent hatmlities Following imtial
recogmition, goodwitt s measured at cost less any accumulated ympairment losses Goodwill already carriedin the Balance sheet
1s not amortised after 1 Apnil 2004

Where goodwll forms part of a cash-generating urat and part of the operation within that umt s disposed of, the geodwill
assocated with the operation disposed of 1s ncluded i the carrying amount of the operation when determning the gainor loss
on disposal of the cperation Goodwnll disposed of in this arcumstance 1s measured on the basis of the relative values of the
eperation disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit retamed

Tfthe potennial benefit of tax losses or other deferred tax assets did not sahsfy the critenia in IFRS 3 for separate recogmbicn
when a business commaation 1s imbally accounted for butis subsequently realised, the Group recognises the deferred tax income
\n the Income statement In addinon, the Group also reduces the carrang value of the related goodwill by the amount that would
have been recogmised if the deferred tax asset had been recogmsed as an wdentifiable asset from the acguisioion date with a
corresponding entry to administrative expenses
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Notes to the financial statements - IFRS (continued)

4 Summary of sigmficant accounting pohicies (conainued)

d) Intangibte assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are capitalised at cost and from a business acquisiian are capitabised at fair value as at the
date of acquisiion  Follawing imtial recogmbion, the cost models apphed to each class of intangible assets as set out below
Expenditure on internally developed intangible assets, excluding development costs, 1s taken to the Income statement in the
year m which it s incurred Development expenditurers recogmised as an intangible asset only afterits techmcal feasbbity and
commeraal viability can be demenstrated

Useful lives are also examned on an annual basis and adjustments, where applicable, are made cn a prospective basis
Amartisation 15 calculated on a straight-line basis over the esnmated useful econorme lives of the asset which are as follows

Tnibon developed technology 5years
Realtywave developed technology 12 years
Tribon customer retationships 20 years
Other software 3 years
Purchased software nights 5 - 10 years

) Research expenditure
Research expenditure 1§ written off in the year of expenditure

f) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment 1s stated at cost less depreciation and any accumulated 1mpairment losses

Depreciation s calculated on a straight-line basis to write down the assets to their estimated residual value over the useful
economic Life of the asset as follows

{omputer equipment 3 years
Fixtures, fittings and office equipment 6 - 8 years
Motar vehicles 4 years

Assets held under finance leases and leasehold smprovements are amerbised on a straight-hine basis over the peried of the lease
or useful economic Life o shorter Borrowing costs related to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are not capitabised

q) Impairment of assets

Goodwill ansing on acquisition 1s allocated to cash-generabing umts expected to benefit from the combination’s synergies and
represent the lowest level at which goodwillis momtared for internal management purposes and generates cash flows which are
yndependent of other cash generating umts The recoverable amount of the cash-generating umit te which goodwill has been
allocated 1s tested for impairment annually or when events or changes1n circumstance indicate that it rmght be impaired The
carrying values of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill are reviewed for impairment when
events ar changes 1n arcumstance ndicate the carrying value may be unpayed Ifany such dication exists and where the
carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash-generating units are written down to their
recoverable amount The recaverable amount 1s the greater of net seling price and value1n use In assessing valuen use,

the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thewr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the nsks specific to the asset For an asset that does not generate largely
independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount 1s determined for the cash-generating umt to which the asset belongs
Imparment losses are recogrised In the Income statement 1n the admimstrative expenses Line stem

h} Trade and cther recevables

Trade recervables, which generally have thirty to minety day terms, are recogmsed and carred at ongnalinvoice amount less an
allowance for any uncollectible ameunts An estimate for doubtful debts s made when callection of the full amount 1 no longer
piobable Bad debts are written off when identfied

1) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and short-term deposits in the Balance sheet comprise cash at bank and 1n hand and short-term deposits with an eriqinal matunty
of three months or less The carrying amount of these approximates their fair value For the purpose of the Consalbidated cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts

1} Derwative inancialinstruments

The only derwvative finantial instruments the Group holds are forward foreign exchange contracts to reduce exposure to foreign
exchange nsk The Group does net hold orissue denvative financial instruments for speculatve purposes The Group has not
applied hedge accounting during the year and therefore all forward foreign exchange contracts have been marked-to-market and
are hetd at fair value on the Balance sheet with any movements being recorded n the Income statement For a forward foreign
exchange contract to be treated as a hadge the instrument must be related to actual foreign currency assets or habsbines orto a
probable commtment 1t mustinvolve the same currency or similar currencies as the hedged item and must also reduce the nsk
of forewgn currency exchange movements on the Group’s operations Gains and losses ansing on these contracts are deferred and
recogmised 10 the Income statement, or as adjustments to the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, only when the
hedged transachion hastself been reflected in the Group’s Consolidated financial statements

Derivatives embedded 1n other financial instruments er host contracts are treated as separale derivatives when ther nsks and
charactenstics are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not carried at fair value, with
gains or losses reported in the Income statement
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k) Leases

Finance leases, which transfer to the Group substantially all the nsks and benefits nadental to ownershp of the leased item, are
capitalised at the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the mmmum
lease payments Lease payments are apporbioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease habilty so as to achieve
a constant rate of interest on the remaiming balance of the babibhty Finance charges are charged directly against ncome

Capitabised leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the eshmated useful bife of the asset ar the lease term

Leases where the lessor retains substantally all the risks and benefits of ownersimp of the asset are classified as operating leases
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense sn the Income statement on a straight-hine basis over the lease term

1) Taxatien
Deferred income tax 1s provided, using the liabiity method on all temporary differences at the Balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and babibties and their carrying amounts for imanaial reporting purposes

Deferred income tax habilies are recogmsed for all taxable temporary differences

except where the deferred income tax habbty anises from goodwill amortisation or the imitial recogminan of an asset or hability
1n a transaction that 1s not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit o7 loss, and

1n respect of taxabie temporary differences associated with nvestments n subsicharies except where the tming of the
reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it 1s probable that the temporary differences will not reverse
n the foreseeable future

Deferred income tax assets are recogmised for all deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of unused tax assets and
unused tax losses, to the extent that 1t 15 probable that taxable prohit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry-forward of unused tax assets and unused tax losses can be utibsed

except where the deferred income tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from theymbal
recognition of an asset or habibity 1n a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transachon
affects nexther the accounting proft nor taxable profit or loss, and

n respect of deductible temporary differences assoniated with investments in subsidharies, deferred tax assets are only
recogmsed to the extent thatit1s probable that the temporary differences wilt reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable
profit wall be available agawnst which the temporary differences can be utibsed

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets1s reviewed at each Balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that1t1s no
longer probable that suficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred 1ncome tax asset to be utibsed

Deferred income tax assets and hiabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset1s
realised or the hahility 15 settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
Balance sheet date

Income tax relating ta items recogmsed directly in equity are recogmsed 1n equity and not 1n the Income statement
Revenues, expenses and assets are recagmsed net of the amount of sales taxes except

where the sales tax sncurred on a purchase of goods and services s not recoverable from the taxation authonty, n which case
the sales tax s recogmsed as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable and

receivables and payables are stated with the amount of sales taxes ncluded

The net amount of sates taxes recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authonty s included as part of receivables or
payables in the Balance sheet

m) Post retirement benefits
The Group operates defined benefit pension schemes in the UK, Sweden and Germany The Group also prowvides certain post
employment benefts to1ts South Korean employees

The UK defined benefit pension scheme, previously available to all UK employees, was closed to new applicants in 2002
UK employees are now offered membership of a defined contribution scheme

The German unfunded defined beneht scheme 1s closed to new applicants and prowdes benefits to five deferred members following
anacquisibion in 1992 by Tnbon No current employees participate 1n the scheme Full provision has been made for the habthty
on the Batance sheet The Group also operates a defined benefit pension scheme for ane German employee

The Group provides pension arrangements to1ts Swedish employees through an industry-wide defined benefit scheme It1s not
possible to 1dentify the share of the underlying assets and babihties 10 the scheme which s attnbutable to the Company on a fair
and reasonable basis Therefore the Group has applied the previsions in [AS 19 to account for the scheme as1f 1t was a defined
contnbution scheme
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Notes to the financial statements - IFRS (continued)

4 Summary of sigmfcant accountrng polictes (continued)

m) Post retirement benefits (continued})

For the defined benefit schemes, the defined benefit obligation 1s catculated annually for each plan by independent actuanes
using the projected umt credit method which attnbutes entitlement to benefits to the current penod (to determine current
service cost) and to the current and priar periads (ta determine the present value of defined beneht chligation) and 15 based

on actuarai advice The retirement benehit babibty 1n the Balance sheet represents the present value of the dehined beneht
obl:gation (using a discount rate based on high qualrty bonds) as reduced by the fair value of plan assets out of which the
obligations are to be settled directly Farvalue s based on market price information and 1n the case of guoted securitiesis the
published ind pnce The valua of  net penston benefit asset 1s restricted to the present value of any amount the Group expects
to recover by way of refunds from the ptan or reductions in the future contributions The current serice cost s recogrised in the
Income statement as an employee banefit expense The interest element of the defned beneht cost represents the changen
present value of scheme obligations resulting from the passage of ime, and 1s determined by applying the discount rate to the
opemng present vatue of the beneft obligatian, taking into account matenat changes 1n the pbhgation during the year The
expected return on plan assets1s based on an assessment made at the beginmng of the year of long-term market returns on
scheme assets, adjusted for the effect on the fair value of plan assets of contnbutions recewed and benehts pard dunng the year
The difference between the expected return on plan assets and the interest costis recogmsed 1n the Income statement as hinance
revenue and finance expense respectively

A past service credit 15 recogmsed smmedately to the extent that benefits are already vested, or1s otherwmise amortised on
a straight-Une basis over the average period until the benefits begome vested

Actuanal gains and losses arising from experience adjustments or changes n actuanal assumpticns are charged or
credited 1n the Statement of recogmsed income and expensein the pertod in which they anse

The Group also operates dehned contribution pension schemes fer a number of UK and non-UK employees Contnbutons to
defined centnbution plans are charged to profit before tax as they become payable

n} Share-hased payments

The Group has taken advantage of the transitonal provisions of IFRS 20 respect of equity-settled awards and has applied TFRS 2 only
to equity-settled awards granted after 7 November 2002 that had not vested on or before 1 January 2005 Other equity-setiled
awards which are eut of the scope of IFRS, have continued to be accounted for under UK GAAP

Under IFRS, the cost of equity-settled transactions with employees1s measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which
theyare granted The fair value 13 determined by an external valuer using a model based on Monte Carfo principles, further
details of which are givenn note 26 In valiing equity-settled transactions, no accaunt1s taken of any performance condibions,
other than conditions linked to the price of the shares of AVEVA Group plc (‘market conditions’)

The cost of equity-settled transactrons 1s recognised, together with a corresponding increase 1n equity, over the pertod 1n which
the performance conditions are fulfilled, ending on the date on which the relevant employees become fully entitled to the award
('vesting date”) The cumulative expense recogmsed for equity-settied transachons at each reporting date until the vesting date
reflects the extent to which the vesting perod has expired and the number of awards that, in the opyman of the Directors of the
Group at that date, are based on the best avarleble estunate of the number of equity instruments that will ulbmately vest

No expense 1s recogmsed for awards that do not ultmately vest, except for awards where vesting 1s conditional upen a market
condition, which are treated as vesting 1rrespective of whether or not the market condiion 1s satisfied, provided that all other
performance conditiens are satisfied

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, asa mmmum an expenseis recogmsed asif the terms had not been
modified In addrhan, an expense 15 recagrised For any mcrease in the value of the transachon as a resu It of the modification,
as measured at the date of modifhication

Where an equity-settied award s cancelled, 1t1s treated asaf 1t had vested an the date of cancellatien, and any expense not

yet recogmised for the award 1s recagmsed immethately However, 1fa new award s substituted for the cancelled award, and
designated as a replacement award on the date that1tys granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if theywere a
modification of the oniginal award, as described n the previcus paragraph The dilutive effect of outstanding opbons s reflected
as addihonal share dilution n the computanon of earrings per share

oj Pravistons

Prowisions are recogmsed when the Group has a present sbligation {legal or constructive} as a result of a past event, 1t is
probable that an eutflow of resources embodyrng economic benefits witt be required to settle the obhgaben and a rebable
gstimate can be made of the amount of the obbgation Where the Group expects some or all of a provision to be resmbursed,
for exampte under an msurance cantract, the reimbucsement is recogmsed 25 a separate asset but only when the rembursement
15 virtually certain the expense relating to any provision 1s presented n the Income statement net of any rexmbursement
Ifthe effect of the time value of morney 1s materral, provisions are determined by dhscounting the expected future cash flows at
a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the ime value of money and, where appropriate, the nsks speaficto
the halbty Where discounting 1s used, the increase in the proviston due to the passage of ime 1s recogmsed as a borrowing cost
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p) New standards and nterpretations not apphied
During the year, the IASB and IFRIC have 1ssued the following standards and interpretations with an effective date after the date
of these financial statements

Internabional Accounting Standards (IAS/IFRSs) tffective date*
IFRS 7 Financial Instruments Dhsclosures 1January 2007
[FRS 8 Operabng Segments 1 January 2009
IAS1 Amendment - Presentation of Finanaial Statements Capital Disclosures 1 January 2007

International Financial Reporting Interpretations Commttee {IFRIC)

[FRIC 8 Scope of IFRS 2 1 May 2006
IFRICY Reassessment of Embedded Dervatives 1 June 2006
IFRIC10 Interim Financial Reparting and Impairment 1 November 2006
IFRIC 11 IFRS 2 ~ Group and Treasury Share Transactions 1 March 2007
IFRIC12 Service Concession Arrangements 1 January 2008

*Standards applicable to accounting periods commenaing on or after the effective date

The Directars do not antiipate that the adoption of these standards and interpretatians will have a material impact on the
Group's financial statements in the penod of imtial application

Upon adoptien of IFRS 7, the Group wll have to disclose additional information about 1ts financialinstruments, their sigmficance
and the nature and extent of nsks that they gwve nise to More speafically the Group will need to distlose the farr value of 1ts
financial instruments and 1ts risk exposure 1n greater detail There will be no effect on reported income or net assets

5 Revenues
An analysis of the Group’s revenue s as follows
2007 2006
£000 £000
Annual fees 17,396 15,436
Rental fees 32,195 22,224
Recurnng services 3,060 3,215
Total recurring revenues 52,651 40,875
Imbalicence fees 34,185 17,570
Services 8,070 7,485
Total revenues 94,906 65,930
Finance revenue 2,297 1,498
97,203 67,428

Services consist of consultancy and training fees

6 Segment information

For management purposes, the Group 1s orgamsed on a geographical basis into four main sales regions Asia Pacfic, Amencas,
Central Eastern and Southern Europe (CES) and Wastern Eurape, Middle fast and Africa (WEMEA) Corporate functions and
Research and Development cperations are principally based in the UK and Sweden and are therefore not included in the

sales regions analysis Each of these gperating reqians are organised and managed separately due to the differing local
requirements in each market and therefore these are the primary segments The Group operates in one business segment, that
of the supply of Engineering I1 Solutions that supports the creation and operation of major capital assets such as power plants,
process plants and ships of both naval and commeraial type

Following the acquisition of Tribon n 2004, the Group has successfully completed the integration of the Tnben eperations nto
the AVEVA Group structure, which has included merqing of the intellectual property to develop Vantage Manne, a new product
which cambines the Tribon and AYEVA Techrology, integration and rationalisation of its offices into the AVEVA office network
and rationabisation of headcount
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Notes to the financial statements - IFRS (continued)

6 Segment information {continued)

Geographical segments Asia Pzafic WEMEA CES Amencas  Hnallocated Total
Year ended 31 March 2007 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Income statement
Revenue
Segment revenue 36,871 21,744 22,808 13,483 - 94,906
Result
Segment result 21,116 14,216 13,513 7,882 - 56,727
Unallocated expenses
Corporate gverheads {15,085) (15,085)
Research and Development costs (17.607) {17,607)
Profit from operations 24,035
Finance revenue 2,297
Finance expense (1.682)
Profit before tax 24,650
Income tax expense (6.844)
Net profit for the year 17,806
Assets and habilities
Segment assets 35,902 9,039 17,761 4,918 67,620
Unallocated corporate assets 46,202 46,202
Consolhidated total assets 113,822
Segment habilities (13.376) {3.817) {6.303) (2.298) (25,794)
Unallocated corporate Liabilibies (22,716) (22,716)
Consohdated total habibities (48,510}
Other segmentinformation
Capital expenditure
Praperty, plant and equipment 503 30 120 56 532 1,241
Intangible assets -~ — - - 1,056 1,056
Depreciation (247) (8) (109) {76) {814} {1,254)
Amgrtisatien - - - - (2.167) (2,167)
Geographical segments Asia Pachc WEMEA CES Amenicas  Unallocated Total
Year ended 31 March 2006 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Income statement
Revenue
Segment revenue 23,675 14,205 16,996 11,054 - 65,930
Result
Segment result 14,314 8,092 9,065 6,405 - 18,876
Unallocated expenses
Corporate overheads (13.692) (13 692)
Research and Development costs (13,949) (13,949)
Proht from operations 11,235
Finance revenue 1,498
Finance expense (1,578)
Profit before tax 11,155
Income tax expense {3,079)
Net profit for the year 8,076
Assets and habihibes
Segment assets 26 029 4,352 13,565 4,214 48,560
Unallocated corporate assets 41,182 41,182
Consolidated total assets 89,742
Segment hambities (10,382) (1,710) {4,818) (1,793) (18,703)
Unallocated corporate habibties (20,179) (20,179)
Consohdated total hablities (38,882)
Other segment information
Capital expenditure
Property, plant and equipment 219 35 237 8¢ 446 1,026
Intangible assets - - - - 38 38
Deprecation (210) {18) {125) (71) {502} {926)
Amortisation - - - - (2,276} (2.276)




AVEVA Group ple Annual report 2007 Finaanoal sta*ements ~ 1FRS

7 Profit from eperations
Profit from operanons 1s stated after charging/(crediting}

2007 2006
£000 £000

Depreciation of owned property, plant and equipment 1,148 873
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment held under hnance leases 106 53
Amortisation of sitangible assets
-ncluded 10 cost of sales 1,775 1,724
- ncleded 1n admimstrative expenses 79 242
- included 1n seliing and distribution costs 313 310
Research and Development casts {included in cost of sales) 17,607 13,949
Staff costs 38,252 28,962
QOperating lease rentals - mmmum lease payments 1,715 1,990
(Profit)/loss on dispasal of property, plant and equipment (12) 6
Adjustmient to goodwill 1n respect of the benefit recewed from utibsation of tax losses
(1ncluded in admnistrative expenses}) 1,136 602
Net fareign exchange losses/{gains) 2,251 {675}

During the year the Group (including \ts overseas subsidianes) obtained the following sernces from the Group's auditors at costs as
detailed below

2007 2006
£000 £000
Fees payable to the Company auditor for the audst of parent Company and consohdated accounts 221 237
Fees payable to the Company auditer andits associates for other services
~ the audit of Company's subsidianes pursuant to legislation 63 73
~tax services 19 65
- gther services pursuant to legistation - 45
303 420
8 Finance revenue
2007 2006
£000 £000
Expected return on pension scheme assets 1,750 1,328
Bank interest receivable 547 170
2,297 1498
9 finance expense
2007 2006
£000 £000
Bank interest payable and simiar charges 43 60
Finance lease nterest 19 11
[nterest on pension scheme hambties 1,620 1,507
1,682 1,578
10 Staff costs
Staff costs relating to employees {inclucing execute Directors) are shown below
2007 2006
£000 £009
Wages and salaries 31,139 22,998
Soaial secunty costs 3,855 3,192
Other pension costs 3,081 2,688
Expense of share-based payments 177 84
38,252 28,962

The average monthly number of persons (including executive Directors) employed by the Group was as follows

2007 2006

Number Number

Research, development and product support 201 180
Sales, marketing and customer support 221 213
Admimistration 107 93
529 486

Directors’ remuneration

The disclasure of indviduat Directar’s remuneration and interests required by the Compames Act 1985 and those specified far audit by the

Listing Rules of the Finanaial Services Authonty are shown w the audited section of the Drectors’ remuneranon report on pages 32 and 33 4 7
and form part of these finanaal statements
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11 [Income tax expense
a) Tax on profit
The major components of inceme tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2007 and 2005 are as follows

2007 2006
£000 £000
Tax charged wmncome statement
Current tax
UK corporation tax 2,557 1,963
Adjustments in respect of prior periods (327) (15)
2,230 1,948
Fareign tax 4,728 2,902
Adjustmentsin respect of prior periods 327 {14}
Total current tax 7,286 4,836
Deferred tax
Ongination and reversal of temporary differences {note 24) {442) (1,757)
Totat income tax expense reperted 1n Consohdated 1ncome statement 6,844 3,079
2007 2006
£000 {000
Tax relating to items charged or credited directly to equity
Current tax
Tax benefit of share option exercises 979 -
Deferrad tax
Deferred tax on share options 16 298
Deferred tax an retranslation of intangible assets 173 40
Deferred tax on actuanal (loss}/gan on defined benefit pension scheme 811 {398)
Tax credit/(charge) directly to equity 1,979 (60}

b} Reconciiation of the total tax charge
The differences between the total tax charge shown above and the amount calculated by applying the standard rate of UK
corporation tax to the praht before tax are as follows

2007 2006

£000 £000
Tax on Group profit before tax at standard UK corporatien tax rate of 30% (2006 - 30%) 7,395 3,347
Effects of
Expenses not deduchble for tax purposes 951 861
Movement on unprovided deferred tax balances (566) (387)
Hhgher/{lower) tax rates on overseas earnmgs 352 (97}
UK tax on remitted earmings 517 —
Relief for tosses previously not recogmised {1.136) (602)
Unrehieved tax losses - 64
Adjustments in respect of prior years (669) (107}
Income tax expense reported in the Censobdated income statement 6,844 3,079

The effectwe tax rate 1s lower than the UK standard rate due to the benefit of tax losses and other unrecogmsed deferred tax
assets After adjusting for these items the effective rate 1s gher than the UK standard rate due to a proportion of the Group’s
profit being earned 1n gverseas entities, subject to mgher rates of tax

12 Dwidends paid and proposed on equity shares

2007 2006
Declared and paid during the year £000 £000
Interim 2006/7 dwadend paid of 1 24p (2005/6 — O 73p} per ordinary share 835 490
Final 2005/6 dwidend pand of 1 73p (2004/5 - 1 43p) per ordinary share 1,157 952
1,992 1,442

Proposed for approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting
Final proposed dwidend 2006/7 of 2 4p (2005/6 - 1 73p) per ordinary share 1,980 1,157

The proposed final dwadend 1s subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting on 12 Juty 2007 and has not
beenincluded as a iabibity in these financial statements If approved at the Annual General Meeting the final diadend will be
paid on 1 August 2007 to shareholders on the reqister at the close of business on 29 June 2007

The dwidend per share amounts have been restated 1n prior peniods to reflect the 3 for 1 share reorgamisation which was
approved at the Annuat General Meeting on 14 July 2006
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13 Earmings per share
The calculations of earmngs per share from contininng operations are based on the profit after tax for the year of £17 306 000
(2006 - £8,076,000) and the following weighted average numbers of shares

2007 2006

Number Number

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic earmings per share 66,970,870 66 532,626

Effect of dilubon Employee share options 687,951 532,389

Weighted average number of ordinary shares adjusted for the effect of dilunon 67,658,821 67,065,015

Earmings per share for the year

Basic 26 59p 12 14p

Diluted 26 32p 12 O4p
Adjusted earmngs per share for the year

Basic 3171p 16 15p

Diluted 3139p 16 02p

Adyusted basic and adjusted ciluted earmngs per share1s calculated based on an adjusted profit after tax of £21,239,000

(2006 - £10,743,000) ohtaned by adding intangibie amortisabion (excluding other software) of £2,120,000 {2006 - £2,065,000),
share-hased payments of £177,000 (2006 - £ml) and adjustment to carrying value of goodwill of £1,136,000 (2006 - £602,000)
to the profit after tax for the year of £17,806,000 (2006 - £8,076,000} The denominators used are the same as those detaled
above for both basic and diluted earmings per share

The adjustment made to proht after tax in calculating adjusted basic and diluted earnings per share have not been adjusted for
taxn erther the current or preceding year

The Directors believe that adjusted earmings per share1s a fairer presentation of the underlying performance of the business

The weighted average number of shares has been restated 1n prior perieds to reflect the 3 for 1 share reorgamsaton which was
approved at the Annual General Meeting on 14 July 2006

14 Goodwill

£000
At 1 Apnl 2005 17,157
Adjustment to carrying value of Tnibon Solutions AB (602)
Exchange adjustment 57
At 31 March 2006 16,612
Adjustment to carrying value of Tribon Solutions AB (280)
Adjustment to carrying value of Reahtywave Inc {856)
Exchange adjustment, (414)
At 31 March 2007 15,062

(n 19 May 2004, the Group completed the acquisition of Tnbon Solutions AB The total consideration was £20,277,000 and goodwill
of £14,075,000 arose on the acquisition

On 31 March 2005, the Group completed the acquisition of Realitywave Inc The consideration was £3,192,000 and goodwll of
£1,855,000 arose on the acquisitien

Goodwll arose on the acquisition of nghts to integrate, develep and market 30 design software from AEA Technology on 30 March 1899
Theimbal cost of goodwll was £2,169,000

In addition, on 12 November 1998 AVEVA agreed to acquire from the distnbutor Kyokuto Boela Kaisha all AVEVA's business in
Japan The goodwill ansing on acquisihion was £500,000

The adjustments to the carrying value of the Tnbon Solutions AB and Reabitywave Inc goodwill are due to the post-acquisition
utibsabon of tax losses, which were not recogrised as deferred tax assets on acquisition

The Group tests goodwll annually for impairment or more freguently 1 there are indications that goodwill rght he impaired
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14 Goodwll (centinued)

Goodwill acquired 1n a business combination 1s allocated, at acquisinan to the cash-generating umts (CGUs) that are expacted
to beneht from that business combination Before recogmtion of impairment losses, the carrying amount of goodwill has been
allocated to CGUs as follows

Asia
WEMEA Pacific CES Amencas Total
Year ended 31 March 2007 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Tribon Solutions AB 267 7018 5,374 291 12,950
Realitywave Inc 199 200 200 200 799
AEA Technology — 108 - 976 1,084
Kyokuto Boek Kaisha - 229 - - 229
466 7,555 5,574 1,467 15,062

Asia
WEMEA Pacific CES Americas Tetal
Year ended 31 March 2006 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Tribon Solutons AB 217 7,280 5,574 n 13,432
Reahtywave Inc 467 467 467 466 1,867
AEA Technology - 108 - 976 1,084
Kyokute Boeki Kasha - 229 — — 229
44 8,084 6,041 1,743 16,612

The recoverable amounts of CGUs are determined from value in use calculations The key assumptions for the value 1n use
calculations are those regarding discount rates and growth rates Management estimates chscount rates using pre-tax rates
that reflect current market assessments of the time value of money and the nsks speaific to the CGUs

The growth rates are based on management’s eshmates of growth in those specific markets based on past expenence and external
market information

The Group prepares cash flow forecasts derved from the most recent finanaal budgets approved by management for the year ending
31 March 2008 and extrapolates cash flows for the following 4 years based on an average estimated growth rate of between 10%
and 15% Future cash flows are discounted in line with the weighted average cost of capital of approximately 10% pre-tax

15 Intangible assets

Trnbon Reabtywave Tribon
developed developed customer Other Purchased
technology technology  relatienships software software nghts Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Cost
At 1 Apnl 2005 5 885 2,980 6,392 951 3523 19,731
Addons — — — 38 - 38
Exchange adjustment (104) 239 (113) 6 — 28
At 31 March 2006 5,781 3,219 6,279 995 3,523 19,797
Addibons — — - 16 1,040 1,056
Disposals — — — (33) - (33)
Exchange adjustment {87) (366) (94) (5) - (552)
At 31 March 2007 5.694 2,853 6,185 973 4,563 20,268
Amortisation
At 1 April 2005 1,021 — 278 732 1,898 3,929
Charge for the year 1,142 261 310 211 352 2,276
Exchange adjustment (4} 7 (1) 6 - 8
At 31 March 2006 2,159 268 587 949 2,250 6,213
Charge for the year 1,153 250 313 47 404 2.167
Disposals - — - (33) - (33)
Exchange adjustment (46) (43) (13} (5) - (107)
At 31 March 2007 3,266 475 887 958 2,654 8,240
Net book value
At 31 March 2005 4,864 2,980 6,114 219 1,625 15,802
At 31 March 2006 3,622 2,951 5,692 46 1,273 13,584
At 31 March 2007 2,428 2,378 5,298 15 1,909 12,028

For the purposes of the adjusted earmngs per share calcutation {note 13) intangible asset amortisation excludes the charge
relating to other software of £47 D00 (2006 - £211,000)

Purchased software rights arose on the acquisition of the products ‘FOCUS’ for £1,700,000 on 13 September 1999 “VANTAGE' for
£1,500,000 on 2 December 1999 and OPE software for £323,000 on 7 September 2000 These purchased software nights are being
amortised on a straght-line basis over 10 years Duning the year the Group acquired a source code license for certain software from
Spescom Software Inc for the sum of £1,040,000 {$2,000,000) This software 15 being amortised on a straight-line basis over 5 years
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The Tribon developad technology and customer relationships were acquired as part of the acguisibon of Tnbon Solunions AB on
19 May 2004 and are bewng amortised over 5 and 20 years respactively using the strasght-line method

The Realstywave developed technology was acquired as part of the acquisition of Realitywave Inc on 31 March 2005 and 15 being
amortised over 12 years using the straight-line method

Other software represents third party saftware and 1s being amortised over 3 years using the straight-line method

16 Property, plant and equipment

Long leasehold
buldings Computer  Fixtures, hitbngs and Mator
and improvements equipment office equipment vehcles Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Cost
At 1 Apnl 2005 3147 6,612 3,077 355 13,191
Addtions 19 661 203 143 1,026
Disposals - (559) (127} (65) (751)
Exchange adjustment - 61 (12) 33 82
At 31 March 2006 3,166 6.775 3141 466 13,548
Addibons 43 626 256 316 1,241
Disposals - (31) 2n (212) (270}
Exchange adjustment - {7} (125) (9) (141)
At 31 March 2007 3,209 7,363 3,245 561 14,378
Depreciation
At 1 Apnl 2005 358 5,879 1,921 154 8,312
Charge for the year 28 273 518 107 926
Dispasals - {540} {99) (57} (696)
Exchange adjustment 23 202 (118) {6) 101
At 31 March 2006 409 5,814 2,222 198 8,643
Charge for the year 75 716 338 125 1,254
Misposals — (24} (13) (160) {197)
Exchange adjustment - (45) (32) 3 (74)
At 31 March 2007 484 6,461 2,515 166 9,626
Net book value
At 31 March 2005 2,789 733 1,156 201 4,879
At 31 March 2006 2,757 961 919 268 4,905
At 31 March 2007 2,725 902 730 395 4,752

The net book value of computer equipment includes an amount of £115,000 {2006 - £222,000) 1n respect of assets held under

hnance leases

At the end of the year the Group had capital commitments contracted for but not pravided for of £mt (2006 - £ml)
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17 Iavestments
At 31 March 2007 the Group had the follawing investments, winch are hetd by AVEVA Solutrons Limited unless stated and ail of
which have been included in the consolidation

Country of incorporation Description and proportion of

or reqistration Pnnapal acovity shares and voting nghts held
AVEVA Selutiens bimited” Great Bntawn Software development

and marketing 100% ordwnary shares of £1 each
AVEVA Inc USA Seftware marketing 100% common stock of US$1 each
AVEVA GmbH Germany Software marketing 100% erdinary shares of €25,565 each
AVEVA SA France Software marketing 100% ordnary shares of €30 each
AVEVA East Asia Limited Hong Kong Software marketing 100% ordnary shares of HK$1 each
Cadcentre Property Limited Great Britain Holding property 100% ordinary shares of £1 each
Cadcentre Pension Trustee Limited  Great Bntan Trustee company 100% orchnary shares of £1 each
AVEVA Engineening IT Limited Great Bnitain Dormant 100% ordinary shares of £1 each
AVEVA AS Norway Traimng and consultancy 100% ordinary shares of NOK 500 each
AVEVA KK Japan Software marketing 100% ordinary shares of 50,000 Yen each
AVEVA Sendinan Berhad** Malaysia Software marketing 49% ordinary shares of MYR1 each
AVEVA Asia Pacific Sendinan Berhad Malaysia Software marketing 100% ordinary shares of MYR1 each
AVEVA Korea Limited Korea Software marketing 100% orthnary shares of KRW 500,000 each
AVEVA Managed Services Limted Great Britain Dormant 100% ordnary shares of £1 each
Cadcentre Limted* Great Bntain Dormant 100% ordinary shares of £1 each
AVEVA Consulting Limited* Great Britain Dormant 100% ordnary shares of £1 each
AVEVA Information Technology
Incha Prwvate Limited India Software marketing 100% ordinary shares of 10 Rupees each
AVEVA Limited Great Bntain Dormant 100% ordnary shares of £1 each
Cadcentre Engineening [T Limted  Great Bntain Dormant 100% ordinary shares of £1 each
AVEVA Pty Limited Austraha Software marketing 100% erdinary shares of AUD31 each
AVEVA AB Sweden Software development
and markebing 100% of ardinary shares of SEK 10 each

Tribon Solutions (UK) Lumted™**  Great Bntain Dormant 100% of ordinary shares of £1 each
AVEVA Pte Limited* ™~ Singapore Software marketing 100% of ordinary shares of SGD 10 each
Tribon dot com Sweden AB™** Sweden Dormant 100% of ordinary shares of SEK 100 each
Trihon Sotutions Consultancy
Shangha Co Limited * ** Chna Services and training 100% of 1ssued share capital
AVEVA Software and Services S A Mexico Software marketing
deCV 100% of ordinary shares of US$50 each
AVEVA Lirnted Liatnlity Company Russia Software marketing 100% of ordinary shares

*  Held by AVEVA Group plc

=+ AVEVA Sendinan Berhad has been consolidated on the basis that the Group exercises contzol overits financial and operating
polhicies under the terms of the shareholders’ agreement

*** Held by AVEVA AB

On 1 July 2006 Triben Solutions Korea Limited was merged with AVEVA Korea Limited On 31 January 2007, Realitywave Inc
transferred 1ts trade and assets to AVEVA Inc and was dissolved

18 Trade and other recewables

2007 2006
£000 £000
Current
Amounts falling due within one year
Trade recewables 35,046 23,198
Prepayments and other recevables 1,307 1,488
Accrued sncome 193 2 210
36,546 26 896

Trade receivables are non-1nterest bearing and generally on terms of between 30 and 90 days The Directors consider that the
carrying amount of trade and other recevables approximates their fair value

2007 2006
£000 £009
Non-current
Prepayments and other recewables 261 268

Non-current prepayments and other receivables consist of rental deposits for operating leases
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2007 2006
£000 £000
Cash at bank and 10 hand 14,623 19,454
Short-term deposits 26,664 4,119
41,287 24,173
Bank overdraft — (670)
Net cash and cash equivalents per cash flow 41,287 23 503
20 Trade and other payables
2007 2006
£000 £000
Current
Trade payables 770 1,195
Socal secunty, employee taxes and sales taxes 3,438 2.3%0
Other payables 117 502
Accruals 13,537 7,653
Deferred mcome 15,397 12,492
33,259 24,192

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on terms of between 30 and 60 days Socal secunty, employee

taxes and sales taxes are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on terms of between 19 and 30 days The Directors

consider that the carrying amount of trade and other payables approximates ther fair value

21 Financial habibbes

2007 2006
£000 £000
Current

Far value of ferward contracts 32 25
Bank overdrafts - 670
Cutrent obhgations under finance leases 136 137
168 832

Non-current
Non-current obliganons under finance leases 128 265

Borrowing facibties

The Group had a committed UK borrewing overdraft faciity and revolving loan facibity at 31 March 2007 of £3,600,000 and

£3,000,000 respectively (2006 - £3,000,000 and £3,000,000 respectely) of which £mi {2006 - £700,000) of the overdraft had
been drawn down at 31 March 2007 The Group has nght of offset against cash balances held All conditions precedentn respect

of the overdrafts and loan had been met

In addition the Group had a committed overdraft facility of SEX 30,000,000 (£2,200,000) at 31 March 2007 of which £ml

(2006 - £670,000) had been drawn down

The bank overdrafts and loans are secured by fleating charges over certain of the Group’s assets
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22 Obhigations under leases
The Group uses finance |eases to acquire computer equipment and certain other assets

Future momimuim lease payments undes finance leases are as foklows

2007 2006
£000 £000
Future mimmum payments due
Not later than one year 151 157
After one year but not more than five years 128 278
Less finance charges allocated to future penods {15) (33)
264 402
The present value of mmmum lease payments 1s analysed as follows
Not later than one year 136 137
After one year but not more than five years 128 265
264 402
At 31 March 2007 the Group had the following future mmmum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases as follows
2007 2006
Land and Plant and Land and Plant and
buildings machinery buildings machinery
£000 £000 £000 £000
Not later than one year 707 203 1,144 33z
After ane but not more than five years 1,328 552 2,115 308
2,035 755 3,259 637

The Group has entered into commeroial leases on certan properties, motor vehicles and items of equipment These leases havea
duration of between one and 5 years Certain property leases contain an opbion for renewal

23 Finanaialinstruments

The Group’s principal inanaal instruments compnise cash and short-term deposits, bank overdrafts, inance leases and forward
foreign exchange contracts The Group has various other finanoal assets and babilibies such as trade recewvables and trade
payables, which anise directly from 1ts operations

The Group also enters into forward currency contracts to manage currency risks ansing from the Group's opesations
It1s, and has been, throughout the period under review, the Group's policy that no trading in finanaalnstruments shall be undertaken

The main nsks ansing from the Group’s Ainanaialinstruments are interest rate nsk, hquidity nsk, forengn currency nsk and crecit
nsk The Board reviews and agrees policies for managing such nsks on a regular basis as summarised below

a) Interest rate and hquidity nisks

The Group holds net funds, and hence 1ts interest rate risk and hgudity nsk are assoniated with shert-term cash depesits
The Group's overatl objective with respect to holding these deposits 1s to maintain a balance between accessibility of funds and
competitwve rates of return In practice this has meant that no deposits have been made with @ matunity date greater than

3 months 1n the course of the year

b) Foreign currengy risk

Foreign currency risk arses from the Group undertaking 2 sigmhcant number of foreign currency transactions 1n the course
of operations As a result the value of the Group’s non-Sterling revenue, purchases, inangal assets and habihtes and cash
flows can be affected sigmhcantly by movements 1n exchange rates and in US Dollar and Euro rates 1n particular Where such
transactiens are material, the Board has a policy of entening into foreign currency contracts or currency matching to hetp
manage currency risk

The Group has investments in fareign operations whose net assets are exposed to currency transtation nsk Thereis currently
no requirement for barrowings and therefore this nisk1s not managed through borrowings denominated :n the relevant fareign
currenges Gans and losses ansing fram these structural currency exposures are recogmsedin the Consolidated statement of
total recogmsed income and expense

¢) Credit nsk

The Group’s principal fnancial assets are bank balances and cash trade and other receivables The Group s credit nisk)s pnmanly
attributable to its trade receivables The amounts presented in the Balance sheet are net of allowances for doubtful recevables
An allowance for impawment 1s made where there s andentified loss event, which, based on previous expenience, 15 evidence of
a reducnion 1 the recoverability of the cash flows The Income statement impact 1n 2007 was a charge of £281,000 (2006 - £2,291,000)
The Group has no sigmificant concentration of credit nsk, with exposure spread over a large number of customers

The exposure to credit nsk1s mitigated where necessary by erther letters of credit or payments in advance

Counterparnes for cash deposits are imted to inancial institutions which have a mgh credit rating
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d) Interest rate prole of financal assets and bahhties
The interest rate profile of the financial assets and hambities of the Group as at 31 March s as follows

Year ended 31 March 2007

Within 1-2 2-3
1 year years years Total
Fixed rate £000 £000 £000 £000
Obligations under finance leases (136) {128) - (264)
Wathin 1-2 2-3
1 year years years Total
Floating rate £000 £000 £000 £000
Cash and short-term deposits 41,287 — - 41,287
Year ended 31 March 2006
Within 1-2 2-3
1 year years years Total
Fixed rate £000 £000 £000 £000
Obligations under finance leases (137} (140) (125) {402)
Wathn 1-2 2-3
1 year years years Total
Floating rate £000 £000 £000 £000
Cash and short-term deposits 24,173 — — 24,173
Bank overdrafts (670) — — {670)

e) Fairvalues

The book values of the Group’s finangal assets and babiines consist of bank and cash balances of £41,287,000 (2006 - £24,173 000),
bank overdraft of Eml (2006 - £670,000), finance leases of £264,000 (2006 - £402,000) and forward foreign exchange contracts
of £32,000 (2006 - £25,000)

There 1s no mateniat difference between the book value and fair value of the Group's financial instruments 1n the current or the
preceding year

f) Hedging activities

The Group's earmings and Liguicity are affected by fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, pninaipally the US Dollar and
Euro, reflecting the fact that a sigmificant proportion of the Group’s revenues and cash receipts are denominated in these
currencies whilst a large proportion of 1ts costs, such as Research and Development, are1n Sterbing and Swedish Kroner

The Group reduces these exchange rsks, where possible, by currency hedging The Group enters 1nto specihic forward foreign
exchange contracts for indwidually sigmfcant revenue contracts when the timing of forecast cash flows 1s reasonably certam
In addibian, the Group enters into farward foreign exchange contracts to sell US Dollars and Euro to match forecast cash flows
ansing from 1ts recurring revenue base These are renewed on a revolving basis as required The Group has not applbed hedge
accounting during the current year and therefore all gains and losses on forward exchange contracts have been included in the
Consolidated income statement

At 31 March 2007 the Group held the fallewing forward exchange contracts The terms of these contracts are as follows

Forward cantracts to sell Matunty Exchange rate
Uss 3,000,000 1 June 2007 £1/%$1 9346
EUR 3,000,060 29 June 2007 £1/€1 4571
EUR 2,000,000 1 October 2007 £1/€1 4633
EUR 2,000,000 2 January 2008 £1/€1 4580
EUR 3,000,000 28 March 2008 £1/€1 4531
EUR 250,000 15 May 2007 C1/SEK 9 317
EUR 250,000 15 June 2007 €1/SEK 9 307
At 31 March 2006 the Group held the following forward exchange contracts The terms of these contracts are as follows

Forward contracts to setl Maturity Exchange rate
USs$ 2,000,000 30 June 2006 £1/31 7664
US$ 1,000,000 29 September 2006 £1/%1 7691

The Group does net hedge any forexgn net asset investment using forengn currency loans, as there s currently ne requirement for
external borrowings
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24 Deferred tax

(continued)

The following are the major deferred tax habibties and assets recogmsed by the Group and the movements thereon during the

current and preceding year

Accelerated Retirement
capital Land and benefit Intangible Share

allowances huldings*  obhgations assets optiens Other Totat
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
At 1 Apnl 2006 {369} (249) 1,039 (3.784) 634 1,810 (519)
Credit to income statement 452 7 (627} 516 47 47 442
Credit to equity - - 811 - 16 173 1,000
At 31 March 2067 83 {242} 1,223 (3,268) 697 2,030 523

*A deferred tax hability anses on the difference between the tax base and the accounting base of a long leasehotd property that

was acquired 1n 1994

Other deferred tax assets consist principally of deferred tax on bad debt provisien, staff bonus accrual and timing differences 1n

respect of revenue recognrtron

Cortain deferred tax assets and hambies have been offset The following 1s the analysis of the deferred tax balances (after offset)

for financial reperting purposes

2007 2006

£000 £000
Deferred tax habiities (3,105) {3,795)
Deferred tax assets 3,628 2,876
523 1919)

At the Balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses of £1,247,000 (2006 - £2,317,000} avallable for offset aganst future
profits No deferred tax asset has been recogmised 1n respect of these losses due to the unpredictably of future profit streams
Included 1n unrecogmsed deferred tax assets are losses of £498,000 {2006 - £929,600) that will expire aver the years 2010 to 2014

{2006 - 2009 to 2013) Other losses may be carned forward indefimitely

At the Balance sheet date, the aggregate amount of temporary differences assocated with undistmibuted earmngs of everseas
subsichanes for which deferred tax babbties have not heen recogmsed was £16,500,000 (2006 - £14,958,000)

No hiability has been recogmised in respect of these differences because the Group 15 10 a position to centrol the ming of the
reversal of the temporary differences and 1t1s probable that such differences will not reversen the foreseeable future

There are no Income tax consequences attaching to the payment of dwadends by AVEVA Group pleto1ts shareholders

25 Retirement beneht obligations
The movement on the provision for retirement benefit cbhgations was as follows

UK German

defined defned

benefit benefit South Korean

scheme schemes saverance pay Total

£000 £000 £000 £000

AL 31 March 2005 4,872 404 232 5,508
Current service cost 1,073 —_ 76 1,149
Interest on pension scheme habihbes 1,485 22 — 1,507
Expected return on pension scheme assets (1,328) — — {1,328)
Actuarial gain (1,328) - (1,328)
Employer contributions (1,314) 2N (23) (1,364)
Exchange adjustment - 2 9 11
At 31 March 2006 3,460 401 294 4,155
Reclassihication — 126 - 126
Current service cost 1,346 36 107 1,489
Interest on pension scheme habilities 1,607 13 — 1,620
Expected return on pension scheme assets (1,750} - - (1,750)
Actuanalloss/(gan) 2,704 (10) - 2,694
Employer contnbutions (3,294} (26} (35) {3.395)
Exchange adjustment - (10) (26) (36}
At 31 March 2007 4,073 530 340 4,943
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a) UK defined beneht scheme

The Group operates 3 UK defined beneht pension plan prowding benefits based en final pensionable pay which 1s funded This
scheme was closed te new employees an 30 September 2002 (with the option of re-opeming1f required) and was converted to a
Career Average Revalued Earmngs basis on 30 September 2004 Pensions are payabie to dependants on deathn retirement and 2
lump sum 1s payable If death occurs1n service There 1s an insurance pabicy 1n place which covers this bability Adrmmistration on
behalf of the members 15 governed by a Trust Deed, and the funds are held and managed by professional investment managers
who are independent of the Group

Contnbutions to the scheme are made1n accordance with advice fram an independent professionally qualihed actuary, Mercer Human
Resource Consulting, at rates which are calculated to be sufficient to meet the future halibes of the scheme using the projected
umit crecht method The employees’ contrbutions are fixed as a percentage of salary, the balance being made up by the employer
Scheme assets are stated at their market values at the respective Balance sheet dates

To develop the expected long-term rate of return on assets assumption, the Company considered the current level of expected
returns on nsk free nvestments (pnmarily government bonds), the histoncal level of the nsk premum assocated with the other
asset classes in which the portfohiors invested and the expectations for future returns of each asset class

The pnincipal assumptions used 1n deterrmming the pension valuation were as follows

2007 2006
% %
Main assumptions
Rate of salaryincreases 490 475
Rate of increase of pensions in payment 290 275
Rate of increase of pensions in deferment 290 275
Dyscount rate 520 490
Inflation assumphion 2 9¢ 275
Expected rate of return on scheme assets
Equities 6 65 650
Bonds 370 4 50
Other 425 375
For the years ended 31 March 2007 and 2006, the following weighted average bife expectancy at age 65 for mortality has been used
2007 2006
Years Years
Male nensioners 219 17 8
Female pensioners 248 207
Non-retired males 230 19 4
Non-retired females 258 22 4

Member cortributions were 7 5% (2006 - 7 5%} af penstonable salary and Company contributions were £3,294,000 (2006 - £1,314,000),
whichincluded a ane-off specal contribution of £2,000,000 (2006 - £ml) The total contrbutions n 2608 are expected to be
approximately £1,300,000

The assets and labiities of the scheme at 31 March 2007 and 2006 were as follows

2007 2006

£000 £000

Equities 26 50t 23,857
Bonds 4,828 3,693
Other 966 17
Total fair value of assets 32,295 27,767
Present value of scheme iamhties {36,368} {31,227}

Net pension babibity (4,073) {3,460}
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25 Retirement benefit obligations {continued)
a) UK defined benefit scheme (continued)

The amounts recogmsed n the Consolidated income statement and Statement of recogmsed sncome and expense far the year are

analysed as foliows

2007 2006
£000 £000
Recogmsed 1 the Consohdated income statement
Current service ¢ost 1,346 1,073
Total operating charge 1,346 1,073
Fimance revenue
Expected return on pension scheme assets (1,750) (1,328)
Finance expense
Interest on pension scheme habihties 1,607 1,485
Taken to Consolidated statement of recogmsed 1ncome and expense
Actual return on pension scheme assets 1,216 5 B4l
Less expected return on pensien scheme assets (1.750) (1,328)
(534) 4,513
Changes in assumptions {2,170} {3.185)
Actuanal {loss)/gain recogmsed 1in Consolidated statement of recogmised income and expense (2.704) 1,328

0f the total operating charge for the year of £1,346,000 {2006 - £1,073,000), £894,000 {2006 - £703,000) has been included 1n
cost of sales, £170,000 {2005 - £133,000) has been included n admimstrative expenses and £282,000 (2006 - £237,000) has
been ncluded n selbing and distribution costs Actuanal gains and losses have been reported in the Consobidated statement of

recogmsed ncome and expense

Analysis of movements in the present value of the defined benefit pension obligations during the year are analysed as follows

2007 2006

£000 £000
At 1 Apnl 31,227 25,484
Current service costs 1,346 1,073
Contributions by employees 448 436
Interest on pension scheme habibibies 1,607 1,485
Benefts pad (396) (411}
Premiums paid {34) {25)
Actuanal loss 2,170 3,185
At 31 March 36,368 31,227
The above defined beneht obhgation anses from a plan that 1s wholly funded
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows

2007 2006

£000 £000
At 1 Apnl 27,767 20,612
Expected return 1,750 1,328
Contnibutions by employer 3,294 1,314
Contributions by employees 448 436
Benefits paud {396) (411)
Prermums paid (34) (25)
Actuanal {loss)/gain {534) 4,513
At 31 March 32,295 27,767
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The listory of experience adjustments 1s as follows

2007 2006 2005

£000 £000 £000

Fawr value of scheme assets 32,295 21,767 20,612
Present value of defined beneht oblhigations {36,368) (31,227) (25 484)
Dehat in the scheme (4,073) {3,460) (4,872)
Expenence adjustments on scheme habibties — - 800
Experience adjustments on scheme assets (534) 4513 700

The cumulabve amount of actuanial gams and losses since 1 April 2004 recogmised directly within equity was 2 loss of £476,000
(2006 - gawn of £2,228,000) The Directors are unable to determine how much of the pension scheme dehat recogmsed on
transition to IFRSs and taken directly to equity of £8,500,0001n the Group 1s attnibutable to actuanal gains and losses since
Inception of the pension schemes Conseguently, the Directors are unable to determine the amount of actuanal gains and losses
that would have been recogmsed 1n the Consohidated statement of recogmsed income and expense before 1 Apnt 2004

b) German defined benefit schemes

There are two debned beneht pension schemes 1n AVEVA GmbH Tnibon Solutiens GmbH operated an unfunded defined beneht
scheme that prowvides henefits to 5 deferred members following an acquisition 1n 1992 Na current employees paroiapaten the
scheme and 1t1s closed to new applicants Beneht payments are made as they fall due The scheme was tran sferred to AVEVA GmbH
when Tribon Selutiens GmbH and AVEVA GmbH merged 1n 2005

In addibon, AVEVA GmbH operates a defined benefit pension scheme for one employee This schemens closed to new members
In the prior years this was classihed within current habilities

Detals of the actuarial assumptions used to value these schemes in accordance with IAS 19 are set out below

2007 2006
Rate of increase of pension in payment 0% 0%
iscount rate 4 50% 4 0%
Mortalbty 16 years 14 years
Rate of salary increases 2 5% 25%

Analysis of movements 1n the present value of the defined beneft pension obligations during the year are set out below

2007 2006

£000 £000

At 1 Apnl 401 404
Rectassihication 126 —
Current service cost (1ncluded in selling and distnibution costs} 36 -
Interest on pension scheme biabslities {included 1n finance expense) 13 22
Employer contributions (26) (27
Actuanal loss (ncluded in Consolidated statement of recogmsed income and expense) {10} —
Exchange adjustment (10} 2
At 31 March 530 401

The centrbutions 1n 2008 are expected to be approximately £25,000
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25 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

) South Korean severance pay

$outh Korean employees are entitied to a lump sum on severance of their employment equal te one month’s salary for each year
of service In the prior year this amount was classified within provisions An 1AS 19 valuation of the habibity has been carmed out
using the following assumptions

2007 2006

% o

Rate of salary increases 12 12

Discount rate 5 5

Inflation assumption 2 29
Analysis of movements 1n the present value of the obligation during the year are set out below

2007 2006

£000 £000

At 1 Apnl 294 232

Current service cast (included 1n seling and distnbution costs) 107 76

Payment of benefits {35) {23)

Exchange adjustment {26) 9

At 31 March 340 294

d) Other retirement schemes

All Swedish employees employed by AVEVA AB aged 28 or over are members of the “ITP”, an industry scheme for salaned
employees which provides benefits 1n addition to the state pension arrangements The ITP schama1s managed by Alecta, a
swadish insurance company Itis a multi-employer defined beneht scheme with a supplementary defined cantnbution
compenent AVEVA AB pays monthly premums to the insurers which vary by age, service and salery of the employee AVEVA AB
15 unable te 1dentify its share of the underlying assets and habilihes 1n the scheme because this information 15 not provided by
the scheme and therefore has accounted for the scheme as 1f 1t was a defined contribution pension scheme At 31 March 2607,
Alecta’s surptus 1n the form of collective funding level was 153% (2006 - 141 7%) which was calculated 1n accordance with the
Swedish Annual Accounts Act for Insurance Compamies The total cost charged to income was £447,000 (2006 - £532,000)

¢) Dehned contytbution schemes

The Group operates defined contributien retirement schemes for certain of 1ts UK, US, German, French, Norwegian and Asian
employees The assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group The tatal cost charged to income of £1,145,000
(2006 - £1,083,000) represents contributions payable to these schemes by the Group at the rates specsfied 1n the rules of

the plans

26 Share-based payment plans

The Group operates 2 equity-settied share eption schemes, the AVEVA Group plc Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”) and the AVEVA
Group plc Employee and Executwe Share Option Plan ("Executive Scheme” and “Employee Scheme” respectively) The number of
shares and exercise prices disclosed 1n prior penods have been restated to reflect the 3 for 1 share resrgamsation which was
approved at the Annual Generai Meeting on 14 July 2006 Details of these plans are set out below

The following table illustrates the number and weighted average exercise prices {WAEP) of, and movements in, share options
for both plans duning the year

2007 2007 2006 2006

Number WAEP (p) Number WAEP {p)
Outstanding at start of year? 1,123,131 17743 1,525 500 156 23
Granted during year 78,648 333 255,531 265 33
Forfeited duning year - — (10,650} 146 97
Exercysed during year? (608,718) 172 26 {644,850) 163 00
Expired dunng year (10,200) 118 45 {2.400) 59 73
Qutstanding at end of year 582,861 160 52 1,123,131 177 43
Exerasable at end ef year 158,682 15879 777.600 168 72

1 Included within this balance are options over 158 682 (2006 - 777,600) shares that have not heen recognised 1n accordance
with IFRS 2 as the options were granted pnior to 7 November 2002 These options have not been subsequently modified and
therefare do not need to be accounted forn accordance with [FRS 2

2 The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for the options exerased 1s £7 28 (2006 - £2 60)
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Share ophons have been granted undes both plans to certain employees of the Group and remain outstanding as follows

Number Number
of options of options Exercise
Date of grant Share option plan 2007 2006 price (p)
30 March 2000 Employee Scheme 3,600 26,700 11417
19 January 2001 Employee Scheme - 14,802 174 90
19 January 2001 Executive Scheme - 524,598 174 90
12 July 2001 Employee Scheme 34,350 90,768 159 83
12 July 2001 Executive Scheme 120,732 120,732 159 83
1 July 2004 LTIp 90,000 90,000 31133
20 July 2005 Employee Scheme 11,304 11,304 265 33
20 July 2005 Executive Scheme 244,227 244,227 265 33
28 June 2006 L1IP 78,648 - 3133
582,861 1,123,131

These options are normally exeraisable in full ern part between the 3rd and 7th annversanies of the date of grant

The weighted average remaimiag contractual life for the options outstanding at 31 March 200715 3 2 years (2006 -3 2 years)
The average fair value of options granted duning the year was £3 53 (2006 - £0 89)

The range of exeraise prices for options outstanding at the end of the year was £0 03 to £2 65 (2006 - £0 03 to £2 65)

The Group recogmsed total expenses of £177,000 and £84,000 related to equity-settled share-based payment transactionsn the
years ended 31 March 2007 and 2006 respectvely

Details of the share option plans are as follows

a) Long-Term Incentive Plan {LTIP)

On 28 June 2006 a total of 78,648 share ophons were granted under the AVEVA Group plc LTIP The exercise price of the options 1s
equal to the nominal value of the underlying shares, which 1s 3 33p These options are subject to performance conditions which are
based on average growth 1n earmings per share achieved over the 3 years from 2006-07 to 2008-09 1f average earmings per share
growth 1s greater than 15% per annum then all of the shares shall vest If average earmings per share growth s less than 7 5% per
annum none of the shares shall vest If average earmngs per share growth 15 between 7 5% and 1%% then the number of shares
that shall vest will be determined by bnearinterpolation

The following table bsts the inputs to the model used for the year ended 31 March 2007

2007
Dividend yield 060%
Expected volabbty 31 90%
Risk-free interest rate 4 89%
Expected life of the option 3 years
Weighted average share price £362
Weighted average exercise price £003

A total of 90,000 share options were granted under the LTIP to certain semor executives on 1 July 2004 The exercise price of

the optians 1s equal to the nemnat value of the underlying ordinary shares, which s 3 33p The extent to which the options are
exercisable wili depend on the ranking of the Company n terms of total shareholder return measured aganst other compames in
the London Stock Exchange techMARK 100 index The performance canditions will be measured 3 years from the date of grant and
there 1s no allowance for retesting The contractual Ufe of each option granted1s 7 years and the options become exercisable 3 years
after the date of grant The ophons lapse 1f the option helder leaves the employment of the Group with certain speafic
exceptions

The options vest in accordance with the following scale

Total shareholder refurn rankng Percentage vesting of shares subject to option
75% and above 100%
Median to 75% Pro rata on a straight line basis
Median 33%
Below median Ml
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26 Share-based payment plans (continued)

a) Long-Term Incentive Plan {LTIP) {continued}

The fair value of an award of shares under the LTIP has been adjusted to take into account Total Shareholder Return (TSR} as

a market-based performance condition, using a pnicing model that takes nto account expectahions about volatility and the
correlation of share prce returns in the comparator group The model follows similar prninaples as the Monte Carlo approach and
takes into account that TSR vesting and share price performance are not independent The following table bsts the inputs to the
model used for the year ended 31 March 2005

2005
Dividend yield 1 23%
Expected volatiity 30 0%
Risk-free interest rate 5 09%
Expected bfe of the option 3 years
Weighted average share price £183
Weighted average exercise price £0 03

b) Employee and executve share option plan
Options have also been granted under the AVEVA Group ple Employee Share Option Scheme and the AVEVA Group plc Executive Share
Option Scheme

Pre-2004 grants

The options are nermally exercisable in full orin part between the 3rd and 7th anmversanies of the date of grant The options
will tapse 1f not exercised by the 7th anmwversary from the date of grant All options are subject to performance conditions, which
require earnings per share to outperferm RPI (unibsation) by a total of 10% over a 3 year rolling period The share option rules
were astabbished at the me of the Company’s ymtial public offering 1n 1996 and the performance condihons set were cammenly
used at that time

2005 grants

On 20 July 2005, a total of 255,531 options under the AVEVA Group ple Executive and Employee Share Option schemes were awarded
The performance corchhions required to be achieved for the exercise of the option would be that Earmngs per Share (EPS) in the
financial year ending 31 March 2008 would have grown no less than 5% above the Retail Price Index per annum from that
achieved 1n the finanoal year ended 31 March 2005

The fair value of these option awards 1s measured at grant date using the Black Scholes option pricing model taking into account
the terms and conditions upon which the instruments were granted The fallowing table lists the inputs to the model used for the
year ended 31 March 2006

2006
Dwadend yietd 0 90%
Expected volatility 33 44%
Risk-free interest rate 4 21%
Expected Life of the option 5 years
Weighted average share pnice £2 65
Weighted average exercise price £2 65

The expected Iife of the options1s based on historical data and 1s not necessanly indicative of exercise patterns that may occur
The expected volatibity reflects the assumption that the histonicat volatility 15 indicative of future trends, which may also not
necessanly be the actual outcome
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27 Share capital

2007 2006
£000 £000
Authonised
90,000,000 {2006 - 30,000,000) ordinary shares of 3 33p (2006 - 10p) each 3,000 3,000
Allotted, called-up and fully pard
67,363,419 (2006 - 22,251,567 ordinary shares of 3 33p {2006 - 10p) each 2,245 2,225
Details of the shares 1ssued during the year and the prior year were as follows
2007 2007 2006 2006
Number £000 Number £000
At 1 Apnt 22,251,567 2,225 22,036,617 2,204
Exercise of share aptions 3,400 - 214,950 21
22,254,967 2,225 22,251,567 2,225
Effect of 3 for 1 share split 44,509,934 — - -
Exercise of share options 598,518 20 — —
At 31 March 67,363,419 2,245 22,251,567 2,225

Foliowing the Annual General Meeting held on 14 July 2006, a 3 for 1 share reprgamsation was approved by the shareholcers
Adjusting for the effect of the 3 for 1 share reargamisation, the total number of ordinary shares 1ssued pursuant to the exercise
of share options during the year was 608,718 (2006 - 644,850}

Year ended 31 March 2007

Number Nominal Share
of shares value premium Market
2007 2007 2007 price
Date of 1ssue Number £ £ £
Pre-share spht
16 May 2006 1,200 120 5,634 11 31
22 June 2006 2,200 220 10,055 10 59
3,400 340 15,688
Post-share split
21 September 2006 3,000 100 4,695 519
8 November 2006 2,400 80 3,756 629
28 November 2006 531,768 17,725 909,508 729
18 December 2006 41,550 1,585 74,694 795
23 January 2007 3,600 120 3,990 208
1 March 20G7 10,200 340 15,963 850
598,518 19,950 1,012,606
Year ended 31 March 2006
Number Neminal Share
of shares value premum Market
2006 2006 2006 price
Date of 1ssue Number £ £ £
20 April 2005 3,600 350 15,258 237
17 May 2005 4,200 420 16,431 222
16 June 2005 49,900 4,990 250,651 Z 36
15 July 2005 112,850 11,285 557,842 253
22 September 2005 3,200 320 9,648 302
20 October 2005 6,500 650 30,518 285
9 November 2005 6 650 669 26,906 3ja1
15 December 2005 20,050 2,005 92,274 304
19 January 2006 1,200 120 5.634 337
24 February 2006 6,800 680 24,434 350

214,950 21,495 1,029,596
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28 Recancihation of movements in equity

Other reserves
Cumulative
Share Share Merger translation Retained Total
capital premium reserve  adjustments Total earnings equity
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
At 1 Apnl 2005 2,204 24,323 3,921 242 4,163 10,679 41,369
Total recogmsed income and
expense for the year - — - 454 454 9,344 9,798
Issue of share capital 21 1,030 - - - — 1051
Share-based payments - - - — - 84 84
Equity deidends - - - - — (1,442} (1,442)
At 31 March 2006 2,225 25,353 3,921 696 4,617 18,665 50,860
Totat recogmsed income and
expense for the year — — - (1,872) (1,872) 17,001 15,219
Issue of share capital 20 1,028 — - - — 1,048
Share-based payments - — - — - 177 177
Equity dvidends - — — — — (1,992) (1,992}
At 31 March 2007 2,245 26,381 3,821 (1,176) 2,745 33,941 65,312

a) Cumulabve translation adjustment reserve
The cumulative translation adjustment reserve s used to record exchange differences which arose from 1 April 2004 from the
translatron of the financial statements of forewgn subsidianes

b) Merger reserve
This represents the difference between the fair value and the nominal value of shares 1ssued in connection with the acquisition of
AVEVA AB1n 2004

29 Related party transactions
Transactions between the Company and 1ts subsidianes, which are related parties, have been eliminated on consolidation and are
not dhsclosed in this note

Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of the irectors, who are the key management personnel of the Group, 15 set out below in aggregate for each
of the categories specihed 1n IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures In addition to theirsalaries, the Group also provides non-cash
benehts to Directors and contribute to a defined benefit pension plan on their behalf The Directors also participaten the
Group’s share option schemes Further information about the remuneration of indwadual Directors 1s provided 1n the audited
part of the Directors’ remuneration report on pages 32 and 33

2007 2006

£000 £000

Short-term employee benefits 1,084 857
Share-based payments 108 56
1,192 913
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Company balance sheet - UK GAAP
31 Marcn 2007

2007 2006
Notes £000 £000
Fixed assets
Investments 5 27,482 27,482
Current assets
Debtors 6 30,713 7.162
(ash at bank and in hand 507 876
31,220 8,038
Credhtors Amounts falling due within one year 7 {4,117) (12)
Net current assets 27,103 8,026
Net assets 54,585 35,508
Capital and reserves
Calied-up share capital 8 2,245 2,225
Share premium account 9 26,381 25,353
Merger reserve 9 3,921 3,921
Profit and loss account 9 22,038 4,009
Shareholders’ funds 10 54,585 35,508

The Ainancial statements on pages 65 to 68 were approved by the Board of Directors on 22 May 2007 and signed on its behalf by

wo T Qe

Nick Prest Richard Longdon
Director Director
22 May 2007

The accompamying netes are anintegral part of this Company balance sheet
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Notes to the financial statements - UK GAAP

1 Corporatenformation
AVEVA Group plc (the Company) 1s a hmited company incorporated in £ngland and Wales whose shares are publcly traded The
prinapal actwity of the Company 1s that of a holding company

2 Accounting pohoies
A summary of the principal accounting policies have all been applied consistently throughout the current and the preceding year

a) Basis of accounting
The separate financal statements of the Company are presented as required by the Compames Act 1985 They have heen prepared
under the historical cost convention and 1n accordance with applhicable Umted Kingdom accounting standards and law

As permitted by Financial Reporting Standard No 1 {Rewvised) ‘Cash flow statements’, the Company has not included a Cash flow
statement as part of its inancial statements because the Consolidated financial statements of the Group (of which the Company
1s a member} include a Cash flow statement and are publicly available

b) Taxabon
Current tax including UK Cerporation tax and foreign tax 1s provided at amounts expected to be pard {or recovered) using the tax
rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance sheet date

Deferred tax 1s recogmised in respect of alt tirmng differences that have eriginated but not reversed at the Balance sheet date
where transactions or events that result s an obligation to pay more tax n the future or a nght to pay less taxn the future have
occurred at the Balance sheet date Timing differences are differences between the Company's taxable profits and its results as
stated n the finanoal statements that anise frem the inclusion of gains and losses 1n tax assessments in pereds different from
those in which they are recogmised in the irancial statements

Adeferred tax asset1s regarded as recoverable and therefore recogmised only when, on the basis of all available ewndence, it can be
regarded as mare hikely than not that there will be suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underlying tirmng
differences can be deducted

Deferred tax1s not recogmsed when fixed assets are re-valued unless by the Balance sheet date there 1s a binding agreement
to seli the re-valued assets and the gain or loss expected to arise on sale has been recogmsed 1n the finangial statements
Nerther s deferred tax recogmsed when fixed assets are sold and 1t1s mare hkely than nat that the taxable gain will be rolled
over, being charged to tax only :f and when the replacement assets are sold

Deferred tax 1s recogmsed in respect of the retained earmings of overseas subsidianes and associates only to the extent that,
at the balance sheet date, dividends have been accrued as recewvable or a binding agreement to distribute past earmings in the
future has been entered inte by the subsidhary or assocate

Deferred tax1s measured at the average tax rates that are expected to appiy 1n the penods 1n which the bming differences are
expected to reverse based on tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Batance sheet date
Deferred tax s measured on a non-discounted basis

¢) Foreign currency

Transactions denorminated 1n foreign currencies are recorded at actual exchange rates as of the date of the transachion Monetary
assets and babilibes denormnated m forexgn currencies at the year end are reperted at the rates of exchange prevailing at the year
end Any gain or loss ansing from a change 1n exchange rates subsequent to the date of the transachon 15 included as an exchange
gain or loss 10 the Profit and loss account

d) Investments
Fixed asset investments in subsidianies are shown at cost less provision forymparment

3 Proft for the year
As permitted by section 230 of the Companies Act 1985, the Company has elected not to present its own Profit and loss account
for the year AVEVA Group ple reported a profit for the finannal year ended 31 March 2007 of £20,021,000 {2006 - £4,056,000)

Audit fees are borne by another Group company

The Company does not have any employees {2006 - mil) Directors” emoluments are disclosed in the Directors’ remuneration
report on pages 2 to 33

4 Dnadends
2007 2006
Declared and pad duning the year £000 £000
Intenm 2006/7 dwvidend paid of 1 24p (2005/6 - 0 73p) per ordinary share 835 490
Final 2005/6 diwvidend paid of 1 73p (2004/5 - 1 43p) per ordinary share 1,157 952
1,992 1,442

Proposed for approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting
Final 2006/7 proposed dwadend of 2 94p (2005/6 - 1 73p} per ordinary share 1,980 1,157

The proposed final dividend 1s subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting on 12 July 2007 and has not
beenincluded as a hability 1n these financial statements

The dividend per share amounts have been restated 1n prior penods to teflect the 3 for 1 share reorganisation which was
approved at the Annual General Meeting on 14 Juty 2006




5 Fixed asset investments
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£000

Cost and net book value
At 1 Apnil 2006 and at 31 March 2007

27,482

Details of the Company’s subsidiary undertakings are set outin note 17 1n the Consoldated financal statements of the Group

6 Debtors amounts falling due within one year

2007 2006
£000 £000
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 30,713 7162
7 Creditors amounts falbng due within one year
2007 2006
£000 £000
Amounts owed to Group undertaking 4,113 —
Other creditars 4 12
4,117 12
8 Called-up share camital
2007 2006
£000 £000
Authornised
90,000 000 {2006 - 30,000,000) orcirary shares of 3 33p (2006 - 10p) each 3,000 3,000
Allotted, called-up and fully-pad
67,363,419 (2006 - 22,251,567) orchnary shares of 3 33p (2006 - 10p)} each 2,245 2,225
2007 2007 2006 2006
Number £000 Number £000
At 1 Apnit 22,251,567 2,225 22,036,617 2,204
Exercise of share aptions 3,400 — 214,950 21
22,254,967 2,225 22,251,567 2,225
Effect of 3 for 1 share split 44,509,934 — — —
Exercise of share options 598,518 20 — —
At 31 March 67,363,419 2,245 22,251,507 2,225

Following the Aanual General Meeting held on 4 July 2008, a 3 for 1 share reorganisation was approved by the shareholdess

Detaits of the shares issued duning the year are as follows

Number Nominal Share
of shares value premium Market
2007 2007 2007 price
Date of 1ssue Number £ £ £
Pre-share sphit
16 May 2006 1,200 120 5,634 11 31
22 June 2006 2,200 220 10,055 10 59
3,400 340 15,689
Post-share spht
21 September 2006 3,000 100 4,695 519
8 November 2006 2,400 80 3,756 629
28 November 2006 531,768 17,725 909,508 729
18 December 2006 47,550 1,585 74,694 795
23 January 2007 3,600 120 3,990 908
1 March 2007 10,200 340 15,963 850
598,513 19,950 1,012,616

Buning the year the Company issued 608,718 (2006 - 644,850) ordinary shares of 3 33p each with a nominalvalue of £20,290
{2006 - £21,495) pursuant to the exercise of share options The total proceeds were £1,048,000 {2006 - £1,051,000), which

included a premum of £1,028,000 (2006 - £1,030,000)
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities - UK GAAP

Statement of Directors’ respensibilities in relation to the Anancal statements
The Directors are respansible for preparing the annual report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law
and regulabons

Company law requires the Directors to prepare inangal statements for each financiat year Under that lawthe Directors have
elected to prepare the finanaal statementsn accordance with Umted Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United
Kingdem Accounting Standards and applicable law) The financal statements are required by law to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period In preparing those inancial
statements, the Drectors are required to

select switable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,
make Judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

state whether apphcable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any matenal departures disclosed and
explained 1n the finanaal statements, and

prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless 1t1s nappropnate to presume that the Company will
continuen business

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasenable accuracy at any bme the
finanaial posiien of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985
They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reascnable steps for the prevention
and detection of fraud and ctherirregulanties

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integnity of the corporate and hinancizlinformanen included on the Company’s
website Leqislabionin the Untted Kingdom goverming the preparation and dissemination of inanoal statements may differ from
legislation 1n other junsdichons
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Auditor’s report - UK GAAP

Independent authtor’s report to the members of AVEVA Group pic

We have audited the parent Company financal statements of AVEVA Group plc for the year ended 31 March 2007 which compnise
the Balance sheet and the related notes 1to 1 These parent Company financial statements have been prepared under the accounting
policies set out theren We have alse audited the information in the Directors’ remuneration report that1s described as having
been audited

We have reported separately on the Group financial statements of AVEVA Group plc for the year ended 31 March 2007

Thas report 1s made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, 1n accordance with Section 235 of the Compames Act 1985
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we mght state to the Company’s members those matters we are required to state
to themn an auditor’s report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility ta anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as a body, far our audit work, for this report,
or for the opimons we have formed

Respective responsibhiities of Directors and auditors

The Directors’ responsibiities for preparing the annuat repart, the Directors” remuneration report and the parent Cempany
finanoal statements in accordance with apphicable Umted Kingdom law and Accounting Standards (Umited Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice) are set out1n the Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

Our responsimhity 15 to audit the parent Company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ remuneration report to be
audited m accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and Internanional Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland)

We report to you our opsmon as to whether the parent Company financial statements qive a true and fair view, the parent
Company finanoial statements and the part of the Directors’ remuneration report to be audited have been properly prepared 1n
accordance with the Compames Act 1985 We alse report to you whether, 10 aur opinton, the information gwven in the Directors’
report is consistent with the hnanoal statements

We also report to you 1f, in our opimien, the Company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not receved all the
nfarmatien and explanations we require for our audt, orif infarmation speahed by law regarding Directors’ remuneration and
other transactions 1s not disclosed

We read other information contained in the annual report and consider whether 1tis consistent with the audited parent Company
financial statements We consider the imphcations for our report 1f we become aware of any apparent misstatements or matenal
nconsistencies with the parent company financial statements Our responsibilities do not extend 1o any otherinformation

Basis of autht opmon

We conducted cur audit in accerdance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Prachices
Board Anauditincludes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant te the amounts and disclosures 1n the parent Company
financial statements and the part of the Directors’ remuneration report to be audited It also includes an assessment of the
sigmhcant estimates and judgements made by the Directors in the preparation of the parent Company finanoial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company's arcumstances, consistently apphed and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to
provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the parent Company finanaal statements and the part of the
Directors’ remuneration report to be audited are free from matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud gr otherwrregularty
orerror In ferming our opimon we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presantation of nfermabion in the parent Company
finanoal statements and the part of the Directors’ remuneration report to be audited

Opinron
In qur oprion

the parent Company financial statements give a true and fair view, 1 accordance with Umted Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice, of the state of the Company s affairs as at 31 March 2007,

the pareat Company financial statements and the part of the Directors remuneration report to be audited have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, and

the mformation given in the Directors’ report 1s consistent with the parent Company finanoal statements

Lo UL

Ernst & Young LL
Reqistered auditor
{ambndge

27 May 2007
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Five year record

IFRS UK GAAP

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Summarised Consoldated
results
Revenues 94,906 65,930 57,163 38,113 36,008
Gross profit 67,637 44,416 38,942 25,525 22,961
Adjusted profit before tax* 28,083 13,822 9,969 6,728 6,199
Profit before tax 24,650 11,155 9,124 6,109 5580
Income tax expense (6,844) {3,079} (4.011) (2.199) (1,922)
Profit for the finanoal year 17,806 8.076 5,113 3,910 3,658
Basic earmings per share 26 59p 12 14p 797p 7 54p 715p
Adjysted earungs per share 31 71p 16 15p 929 8.73p 8 6p
Total dwvidend per share 4 18p 2 46p 203p 1943p 187p
Summarised Consolidated
balance sheet
Non-~current assets 35,731 38,245 36,753 8 134 &,h83
Cash and cash equivalents (net) 41,287 23,503 i1,211 8,713 4,930
Net current assets 317,757 20,830 11,478 13,610 10,6583
Sharehalders funds ail equity 65,312 50,860 41,369 21,570 18,582

* Adjusted proht before tax 1s stated before amortisation of intangibles, share-based payments, adjustment to gocodwill,
restructuring costs and past service credit an the defined benefit pension scheme in the relevant years

The earnings and dividend per share amounts in pnor penods have been restated to reflect the 3 for 1 share reorgamsation which
was approved at the Annual General Meeting on 14 July 2006
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Notes to the financial statements - UK GAAP (continued)

8 (alled-up share capital {continued)
Share ophons have been granted to certain employees of the Group and remain outstanding as follows

Number of options Exercise price {p)
30 March 2000 3,600 11417
12 July 2001 155,082 159 83
1 July 2004 93,000 333
20 July 2005 255,531 265 33
28 June 2006 78,648 333
582,361
These options are normally exercisable in full or in part between the 3rd and 7th anmversanes of the date of grant
9 Reserves
Proht
Merger Share and loss
reserve premium account
£000 £000 £000
At 1 Apnil 2006 3,921 25 353 4,009
Share1ssues — 1,028 —
Oradends pad - - (1,992)
Proht for the year - - 20,021
At 31 March 2007 3,921 26,381 22,038
10 Reconaibation of movements 1n shareholders’ funds
Year ended Year ended
31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£000 £000
Frofit for the finanoal year 20,021 4,056
Dmwdends (1.992) {1.442)
Share1ssues 1,048 1,051
Net addition to shareholders’ funds 19,077 3,665
Opeming shareholders’ funds 35,508 31,843
Closing shareholders’ funds 54,585 35,508

11 Related party transactiens

There were no transactions with related parties 1n either tha current or the preceding finanaal year that require disclosure within

these financal statements



